
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

Dolen gyswllt: Hannah Williams - Uned Busnes y Cyngor - Gwasanaethau 
Llywodraethol (Rhif ffôn (01443 424062) 

Bydd cyfarfod o'r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu, (yn gweithredu yn unol â'i swyddogaeth o dan 
Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) yn cael ei gynnal yn (Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, 
Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian, Cwm Clydach, Tonypandy CF40 2XX) ar DYDD 
MAWRTH, 10FED MEDI, 2019 am 4.30 PM.

MAE MODD I AELODAU O'R CYHOEDD OFYN I ANNERCH Y PWYLLGOR YN 
YSTOD CYFARFOD SY'N YMWNEUD Â'R MATER SYDD WEDI'I NODI. 
RYDYN NI'N GOFYN EICH BOD CHI'N RHOI GWYBOD AM EICH BWRIAD I 
SIARAD DRWY GYSYLLTU AG UWCHADRAN TRWYDDEDU, TŶ ELÁI, DWYRAIN 
DINAS ISAF, TREWILIAM, CF40 1NY ERBYN 5PM AR Dydd Gwener, 6 Medi 
2019, GAN NODI A FYDDWCH CHI'N SIARAD YN GYMRAEG NEU'N SAESNEG. 

MATERION I'W TRAFOD

1. DATGAN BUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â gofynion y 
Cod Ymddygiad.

Noder:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu buddiant 
sy'n rhagfarnu, mae rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan 
fyddan nhw'n gadael.

PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU

YN GWEITHREDU YN UNOL Â'I 
SWYDDOGAETH O DAN

DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003



2. DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC 
ANHREFN 
I'w nodi: Pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a chofrestru sydd 
ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu mewn modd sy'n 
anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn.

3. COFNODION 
Cymeradwyo cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn gweithredu yn unol 
â'i swyddogaeth o dan ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003) a gynhaliwyd 11 Mehefin 
2019 a 29 Gorffennaf 2019. 

5 - 10
ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU 

4. ADOLYGIAD O DDEDDF TRWYDDEDU 2003 AC O DDEDDF 
GAMBLO 2005 

11 – 52

5. ADOLYGU DATGANIAD POLISI TRWYDDEDU 2020-2025 
53 – 112

6. TRAFOD CADARNHAU'R CYNNIG ISOD YN BENDERFYNIAD:- 
“Bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd allan o 
ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972 (fel y'i 
diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y byddai'n debygol o 
olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 13 o Ran 4 o 
Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf.”

ADRODDIAD Y CYFARWYDDWR, IECHYD Y CYHOEDD, AMDDIFFYN & 
CYMUNEDOL GWASANAETHAU SY'N CYNNWYS GWYBODAETH 
EITHRIEDIG 

7. TRWYDDEDAU A CHOFRESTRIADAU A GYHOEDDWYD O DAN 
DDARPARIAETH PWERAU DIRPRWYEDIG AR GYFER Y CYFNOD: 
27.05.19 - 25.08.19 
(i)  Trwyddedau Personol 
(ii)  Trwyddedau Safle   

113 - 134
8. BUSNES BRYS 

Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion brys yng 
ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu



Cylchrediad:-

Aelodau o’r Pwyllgor Trwyddedu:

Cadeirydd ac Is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu
(Y Cynghorydd A Fox ac Y Cynghorydd D Williams)
Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick, Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill, Y Cynghorydd E Webster, 
Y Cynghorydd T Williams, Y Cynghorydd W Lewis, Y Cynghorydd S Morgans, 
Y Cynghorydd A Cox, Y Cynghorydd P Howe ac Y Cynghorydd L Jones

Paul Mee, Cyfarwyddwr – Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd, a Gwasanaethau’r Gymuned.
Christian Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu
Louise Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Diogelwch y Cyhoedd
Paul Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol
Rhian Hope, Rheolwr Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu a Diogelu Iechyd
Martyn Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CABINET CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
 PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2003 

Cofnodion o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd   Dydd Mawrth, 11 Mehefin 2019 
am 4.30 pm ym Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian, Cwm Clydach, 

Tonypandy CF40 2XX. 
 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol - Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 Aelodau oedd yn 
bresennol:-:- 

 
Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 

 
Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 
Y Cynghorydd E Webster Y Cynghorydd T Williams 

Y Cynghorydd L Jones Y Cynghorydd W Lewis 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans Y Cynghorydd A Cox 

 
 

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 
 

Ms L Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Diogelwch y Cyhoedd 
Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 

Ms R Hope, Rheolwr Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu a Diogelu Iechyd 
Mr G Black, Rheolwr Cymunedau Diogel a Phartneriaethau Strategol 

Mr M Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 
 
 

1   Ymddiheuriadau  
 

 

 Cafodd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb eu derbyn gan Gynghorwyr y 
Fwrdeistref Sirol S. Powderhill a P. Howe. 
 

 

2   Datgan Buddiant  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant ynglŷn 
â'r agenda. 
 

 

3   Deddf Hawliau Dynol 1998 a'r Ddeddf Trosedd ac Anhrefn  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a 
chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu 
mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf 
Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 

 

4   Cofnodion  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD  cymeradwyo cofnodion y cyfarfod a gafodd ei gynnal ar 12 
Mawrth 2019 yn adlewyrchiad cywir o'r cyfarfod. 
 

 

5   Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005  
 

 

 Cyflwynodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Diogelwch y Cyhoedd adroddiad  

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 3



 

chwarterol i'r Pwyllgor. Roedd yr adroddiad yn trafod materion perthnasol mewn 
perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 2003 a Deddf Gamblo 2005, yn ogystal â 
materion atodol eraill sy'n codi o gyfrifoldebau'r Pwyllgor.   
 
Nododd yr adroddiad fod gostyngiad wedi bod yn nifer yr Hysbysiadau 
Achlysuron Dros Dro (TENs), sy'n ddisgwyliedig ar gyfer adeg yma'r flwyddyn yn 
dilyn prysurdeb y Nadolig. Serch hynny, roedd nifer o Hysbysiadau Achlysuron 
Dros Dro wedi'u cyflwyno dros y Gwyliau Banc amrywiol, a chan fod yr haf yn 
agosáu, roedd cynnydd yn nifer yr achlysuron yn yr awyr agored, fel 
marchnadoedd awyr agored.   
 
Adroddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth am ganlyniad cais a wrthwynebwyd a 
gafodd ei ystyried yn ystod y cyfnod, sef cais Chippy Plus. Penderfynodd yr Is-
Bwyllgor wrthod y cais i amrywio'r drwydded safle. Cadarnhaodd y Cyfarwyddwr 
Gwasanaeth ei fod yn dal i ddisgwyl canlyniad un adolygiad, a oedd i'w gyflwyno 
ar 20 Mehefin 2019. Bydd canlyniad yr adolygiad yma yn cael ei adrodd i 
gyfarfod priodol nesaf y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu (yn rhinwedd ei swyddogaeth o dan 
Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003).  
 
Cyfeiriodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth yr Aelodau at adran 4.3 yr adroddiad lle 
mae arolygiadau o eiddo a thor rheolau'n cael eu hamlinellu. Roedd yr Aelodau'n 
falch o glywed bod 89% o safleoedd a oedd wedi cael eu harolygu yn 
cydymffurfio'n gyffredinol, a bod swyddogion wrthi'n datblygu cynlluniau 
gweithredu penodol er mwyn helpu deiliaid trwyddedau i gydymffurfio. Roedd y 
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth yn gobeithio y byddai'r gwaith yn cynyddu'r gyfradd 
cydymffurfio ar gyfer y cyfnod adrodd nesaf.  
 
Cyflwynodd y Swyddog drosolwg o'r gwaith a gafodd ei gyflawni gan y carfanau 
Trwyddedu ar y cyd â charfanau Trwyddedu'r Heddlu ledled Cwm Cynon, Cwm 
Rhondda a Thaf-elái yn ystod y cyfnod. Cafodd yr Aelodau wybod bod 
swyddogion wedi gweithio'n agos gyda thrwyddedai mewn perthynas ag 
achlysuron sydd ar y gweill, gan gynnwys Gŵyl Cwrw a Jin yn Nhreorci a 
'Ponty's Big Weekend' ym Mhontypridd i sicrhau eu bod yn achlysuron diogel a 
llwyddiannus. Roedd yn dda gwybod bod nifer y bobl sy'n mynychu cyfarfodydd 
Pub Watch, a chyfrannu atyn nhw yn gadarnhaol, a bod nifer y cwynion a 
dderbyniwyd wedi gostwng. Roedd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth hefyd yn fodlon 
bod noson siopa cudd wedi'i chynnal ac nad oedd unrhyw alcohol wedi'i werthu i 
bobl dan 18 oed.  
 
Dywedodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth wrth yr Aelodau fod yr Awdurdod 
Trwyddedu wedi cyfrannu at sefydlu gweithgor yn ddiweddar i drafod cyflwyno 
Canolfan Triniaeth am Alcohol ym Mhontypridd. Er bod y rhain yn drafodaethau 
cychwynnol, byddai'r ganolfan yn cael ei rheoli gan y GIG ar y cyfan, er mwyn 
lleihau'r pwysau ar adrannau damweiniau ac achosion brys. Roedd gan yr 
Aelodau ddiddordeb mewn dysgu rhagor am ddyddiadau posibl, a sicrhaodd y 
swyddog y byddai diweddariadau pellach yn cael eu darparu yn y dyfodol agos.  
 
Wrth drafod y Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Cyhoeddus yng nghanol trefi 
Aberdâr a Phontypridd, cynghorodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth fod mwyafrif yr 
achosion wedi digwydd ym Mhontypridd. Dysgodd yr Aelodau fod 44 rhybudd 
wedi'u cyhoeddi hyd yma, ac roedd 5 o'r rheiny wedi'u cyfeirio at Heddlu De 
Cymru am fod yr achosion o dorcyfraith wedi parhau. Cwestiynodd un Aelod y 
gwahaniaeth rhwng Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Cyhoeddus y Fwrdeistref Sirol 
a Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Cyhoeddus penodol parciau Aberdâr a 
Phontypridd. Eglurodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth fod Gorchymyn Diogelu 

Tudalen 6



 

Mannau Cyhoeddus y Fwrdeistref Sirol yn nodi ei bod hi'n drosedd yfed alcohol 
mewn mannau cyhoeddus os yw'n achosi ymddygiad gwrthgymdeithasol. Mae'r 
Gorchymyn Diogelu Mannau Cyhoeddus penodol ar gyfer y parciau yn 
gwahardd yfed alcohol yn y ddau fan cyhoeddus yma. Os nad yw unigolyn yn 
ildio'i alcohol i Swyddogion Gorfodaeth, yna caiff ei weithredoedd eu hystyried 
yn drosedd. Wrth siarad am bryderon penodol ym mharc lleol yr Aelod, 
cynghorodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth mai'r cam cyntaf i'r Awdurdod 
Trwyddedu fyddai adolygu'r mater ac ymgymryd â gwaith gyda'r Garfan Nos 
Wener a'r Garfan Ymgysylltiad Ieuenctid, cyn ystyried gweithredu Gorchymyn 
Diogelu Mannau Cyhoeddus penodol. Eglurwyd y byddai angen i swyddogion 
gasglu tystiolaeth berthnasol a fyddai'n dangos bod yr ardal yn profi problemau 
gwahanol i ardaloedd eraill wrth ystyried gweithredu Gorchymyn Diogelu 
Mannau Cyhoeddus penodol. Enghraifft o hyn yw arolwg a gynhaliwyd yng 
Nghanol Trefi Aberdâr a Phontypridd, lle nododd trigolion nad oedden nhw'n 
teimlo'n ddiogel yn y parciau. 
 
Cyn dod a'i sylwadau i ben, cynghorodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Pwyllgor 
bod yr Awdurdod Trwyddedu wrthi'n drafftio Datganiad Polisi Deddf Trwyddedu, 
sydd angen ei adnewyddu ym mis Ionawr 2020. Dywedodd y swyddog y byddai 
cyfarfod arbennig o'r Pwyllgor yn cael ei gynnal ym mis Gorffennaf 2019 er 
mwyn rhoi digon o gyfle i ymgynghori ag Aelodau.  
 
PENDERFYNWYD:- 

a) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Trwyddedu 
2003 a;  

b) Nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad mewn perthynas â Deddf Gamblo 
2005. 

 
6   Trafod cadarnhau'r cynnig isod yn Benderfyniad:-  

 
 

 PENDERFYNWYD bod y cyfarfod hwn yn cadw aelodau o'r wasg ac aelodau o'r 
cyhoedd allan o ystafell y cyfarfod, dan Adran 100A(4) o Ddeddf Llywodraeth 
Leol 1972 (fel y'i diwygiwyd), yn ystod trafod yr agendwm nesaf, ar y sail y 
byddai'n debygol o olygu datgelu gwybodaeth eithriedig yn ôl diffiniad paragraff 
13 o Ran 4 o Atodlen 12A o'r Ddeddf. 
 

 

7   Trwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth pwerau 
dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod 18.02.19 - 26.05.19:  
 

 

 Rhoddodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Diogelwch y Cyhoedd fanylion i'r 
Pwyllgor am drwyddedau a chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd yn ystod y cyfnod o 18 

Chwefror, 2019 i 26 Mai, 2019. 
 
Yn dilyn trafod, PENDERFYNWYD nodi cynnwys yr adroddiad. 
 

 

 
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.50 pm Y Cynghorydd A Fox 
Cadeirydd. 

 

Tudalen 7



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

PWYLLGOR CABINET CYNGOR RHONDDA CYNON TAF 
 PWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 2003 

Cofnodion o gyfarfod y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 a gynhaliwyd   Dydd Llun, 29 Gorffennaf 2019 
am 3.30 pm ym Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian, Cwm Clydach, 

Tonypandy CF40 2XX. 
 
 

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol - Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 2003 Aelodau oedd yn 
bresennol:-:- 

 
Y Cynghorydd A Fox (Cadeirydd) 

 
Y Cynghorydd D Williams Y Cynghorydd S Bradwick 

Y Cynghorydd S Powderhill Y Cynghorydd T Williams 
Y Cynghorydd W Lewis Y Cynghorydd S Morgans 

Y Cynghorydd A Cox Y Cynghorydd P Howe 
 
 

Swyddogion oedd yn bresennol 
 

Ms L Davies, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Diogelwch y Cyhoedd 
Mr P Nicholls, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 

Ms R Hope, Rheolwr Gwasanaeth Trwyddedu a Diogelu Iechyd 
Mr M Owen, Rheolwr trwyddedu Cynorthwyol 

 
 

8   YMDDIHEURIADAU  
 

 

 Daeth ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan Gynghorwyr y Fwrdeistref Sirol E. 
Webster a M. Diamond.  
 

 

9   DATGAN BUDDIANT  
 

 

 Yn unol â Chod Ymddygiad y Cyngor, doedd dim datganiadau o fuddiant ynglŷn 
â'r agenda. 
 
 

 

10   DEDDF HAWLIAU DYNOL 1998 A'R DDEDDF TROSEDD AC ANRHEFN  
 

 

 PENDERFYNWYD nodi pan fydd Aelodau'n ystyried y materion trwyddedu a 
chofrestru sydd ger eu bron, mae dyletswydd arnyn nhw i beidio â gweithredu 
mewn modd sy'n anghydnaws â'r confensiwn ar Hawliau Dynol a'r Ddeddf 
Trosedd ac Anhrefn. 
 
 

 

11   ADOLYGU DATGANIAD POLISI TRWYDDEDU 2020–2025  
 

 

 Gyda chymorth cyflwyniad PowerPoint, cyflwynodd y Rheolwr Trwyddedu 
Cynorthwyol i'r Aelodau'r diwygiadau arfaethedig i Ddatganiad Polisi 
Trwyddedu'r Cyngor ar gyfer y cyfnod 2020-2025.  
 
Adroddwyd manylion y newidiadau allweddol i'r Polisi Trwyddedu i'r Pwyllgor a 

 

Tudalen 9



 

thynnodd y swyddog sylw'r Aelodau at y Datganiad Polisi Drafft ar gyfer 2020-
2025, a atgynhyrchwyd fel Atodiad 1. Esboniwyd bod proses ymgynghori 
gyhoeddus yn parhau gyda thri achlysur ymgysylltu wedi'u trefnu ym mhob un o'r 
bwrdeistrefi, Cwm Rhondda, Cwm Cynon a Thaf-elái. Soniodd y swyddog am 
gyfarfod Polisi Trwyddedu, a gynhaliwyd ar 1 Mai, i asesu barn yr asiantaethau 
partner perthnasol a sicrhau bod eu barn yn cael ei hymgorffori mewn 
diwygiadau drafft.   
 
Cyfeiriodd yr aelodau at arwyddocâd Deddf Llesiant Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol 
(Cymru) 2015 a Chynllun Corfforaethol y Cyngor. Teimlwyd y byddai dolenni 
electronig yn fuddiol yn y Datganiad i gryfhau'r cynnwys ac i atal dyblygu 
gwybodaeth.   
 
Cafwyd trafodaethau ynghylch yr Ardoll Hwyr y Nos a Gorchmynion Cyfyngiadau 
Ben Bore a gyflwynwyd trwy Ddeddf Diwygio'r Heddlu a Chyfrifoldeb 
Cymdeithasol 2011. Cytunodd yr aelodau, er nad yw'r Awdurdod ar hyn o bryd 
o'r farn fod angen Ardoll Hwyr y Nos yn RhCT, byddai'n bwysig egluro yn y 
Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu, bod yr opsiwn ar gael, pe bai erioed modd 
cyfiawnhau hynny.  
 
Dywedodd y Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth – Diogelwch y Cyhoedd y byddai'r 
sylwadau a'r diwygiadau sydd wedi'u gwneud gan y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu yn cael 
eu cynnwys, ar y cyd â'r sylwadau hynny a gafodd eu gwneud yn ystod yr 
ymarfer ymgynghori, a'u hadrodd yn ôl i gyfarfod nesaf y Pwyllgor Trwyddedu 
sy'n eistedd yn ei rôl o dan Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003. Dywedodd y Cyfarwyddwr 
Gwasanaeth y byddai unrhyw newidiadau angenrheidiol i'r Polisi Trwyddedu 
wedyn yn cael eu cyflwyno i'r Adain Weithredol ac, yn amodol ar 
gymeradwyaeth, yn cael eu mabwysiadu'n ffurfiol gan y Cyngor ym mis 
Tachwedd 2019.  
 
Cyn gorffen y cyflwyniad, cafodd yr Aelodau gyfle i ateb cwestiynau'r 
ymgynghoriad ynghylch y diwygiadau i'r Datganiad ac roedden nhw'n unfryd bod 
y Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu ar gyfer 2020 - 2025 yn hyrwyddo'r pedwar 
Amcan Trwyddedu.  
 
Manteisiodd yr aelodau ar y cyfle i estyn eu diolch i swyddogion am ddatblygu’r 
Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu yn ddogfen fwy hawdd ei defnyddio a hygyrch. 
 
Yn dilyn trafodaeth, PENDERFYNWYD:  

a) Nodi'r ymgynghoriad a gynhaliwyd gydag ymarferwyr trwyddedu a 
datblygiad y Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu Drafft am y cyfnod 2020-25; 

b) Nodi'r ymgynghoriad parhaus ar y cynigion, wedi'u targedu at ddeiliaid 
trwydded, sefydliadau masnach ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd; 

c) Cyfrannu at yr ymarfer ymgynghori trwy roi sylwadau ar y Datganiad 
Polisi Trwyddedu Drafft; a 

d) Nodi cynnig Cyfarwyddwr Iechyd a Diogelwch y Cyhoedd a 
Gwasanaethau Cymuned i adrodd canlyniad yr ymgynghoriad i gyfarfod 
nesaf y Pwyllgor yma, ynghyd ag unrhyw newidiadau angenrheidiol i'r 
Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu Drafft, cyn ei gyflwyno i'r Adain Weithredol.  

  
 

Daeth y cyfarfod i ben am 4.45 pm Y Cynghorydd A Fox 
Cadeirydd. 

 

Tudalen 10



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE

10TH SEPTEMBER 2019

REVIEW OF LICENSING ACT 2003 & GAMBLING ACT 2005 

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR FOR PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES.

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT

The purpose of the report is to update Members on relevant issues, with regard 
to

 the Licensing Act 2003

 the Gambling Act 2005 

2. RECOMMENDATION

Members are requested to: -

(i) note the contents of the report in respect of the Licensing Act 2003 
which has been provided for information;

(ii) note the contents of the report in respect of the Gambling Act 2005, 
which has been provided for information.

3. BACKGROUND

Members will be aware that a quarterly meeting is convened to review and 
discuss the implementation and progress of the Licensing Act 2003, together 
with any ancillary matters arising from responsibilities with which this particular 
Committee is charged. 

Such ancillary matters include the Gambling Act 2005. (There may also be 
ancillary matters arising from the impact of the Smoke-Free Premises 
Regulations, which have the potential to affect all licensed premises).

4. LICENSING ACT 2003 

4.1 Application Process

Applications received since the last update (27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019) 
are as follows:- 

Tudalen 11

Agendwm 4



Application Type Number received

Personal Licence 40
Premises Licence 7

Transfer (Premises Licence) 23
Vary (Premises Licence) 3
Club Premises Certificate 0

Vary (Club Premises Certificate) 0
Temporary Event Notice (TEN) 101

Application to Review 1
Interim Authority Notice 0

Change of DPS 76
Minor Variation 5

Disapply provision of DPS 
(Community Premises)

0

Notification of Interest in 
Premises

0

Performance of Hypnotism 0
Total Number Applications 256

The number of Temporary Event Notices (TEN’s) notifications have steadily 
increased over the summer months.
We have had TENs for outdoor events such as the Big Welsh Bite, charity events 
in the community and local produce and craft markets as well as an outdoor 
cinema.
A local Club has facilitated the use of TENs to permit non-members while they 
apply for a Premises Licence.
With the Rugby World Cup starting in September, we are starting to see some 
premises apply for TENs to cover earlier trading hours.
Analysis of the TEN's applications indicate 22 related to Private Members Clubs, 
31 for existing premises licences and 48 permitted community events.
A summary of TEN’s, is reproduced for Members information as Appendix 1A.

In accordance with the advice received in respect of data protection 
matters, the summaries of Personal Licences and Premises Licences 
issued under delegated authority are now reproduced for information as a 
Part II restricted item.

Tudalen 12



4.2       Contested Applications 

Since the last summary report, there have been no contested applications.

Reviews

Two Reviews have been determined since the last report:-

Name of 
Applicant 
requesting 
Review

Name of Premises Premises 
Licence Holder

Date of 
Hearing

Outcome

South Wales 
Police

Family Shopper
9-10, Station Street
Porth
CF39 9NR

Mr. Shailesh 
Kumar Patel

20th June, 
2019

Revoked 

Licensing 
Authority

Chicken and Kebab 
Land
12, High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr.Fawad 
Salamatshah 
(current 
Premises 
Licence Holder) 
Mr. Murat Oguz  
(Previous 
Premises 
Licence Holder )
Ms Hayley Kaya 
(Previous 
Premises 
Licence Holder)       

 

25th July 
2019

Suspend 
licence for 2 
months and 
the 
imposition of 
additional 
conditions

Appeals

One Appeal has been lodged since the last report, following the Committee decision 
above:-

Premises Appellant Reason for 
Appeal

Comment

Chicken and 
Kebab Land
12, High Street
Pontypridd
CF37 1QJ

Mr.Fawad Salamatshah 
(current Premises Licence 
Holder) 
Mr. Murat Oguz  (Previous 
Premises Licence Holder )
Ms Hayley Kaya (Previous 
Premises Licence Holder)

Contesting 
Suspension of 
Licensable 
Activity as 
disproportionate 
& unreasonable.

Contested 
Hearing date 
at Magistrates, 
application to 
appeal was 
out of date 
due to admin 
error but this 
is being 
reconsidered 
by courts. 
Awaiting 
outcome.

Tudalen 13



4.3 Premises Inspection & Infringements

The relevant Performance indicator for the Licensing Team is "the 
premises licences found to be broadly compliant following inspection by 
Licensing Officers". Officers will consider confidence in management, 
compliance with licence conditions and business competency when 
determining the risk rating of the premises when considering 
whether they are broadly compliant.

Our current performance level for inspected premises has increased to 91%. 

This is a very high compliance rating, which highlights the excellent work that
officers are doing. 

The structured stepped approach to managing premises appears to be working 
well. Officers are spending much time engaging and guiding licence holders, 
for which they are now reaping the rewards with compliant licensed premises.

4.4 Complaints, Advice and Guidance

Officers have significantly increased the number of inspections conducted 
throughout the Borough, which has identified a good level of compliance as 
highlighted in 4.3 above. However the inspections have also found non 
compliance of conditions. Officers have spent time working with these licence
holders which have resulted in revisits that have been compliant.

During this period there has been consultation on the forthcoming revised 
Statement of Licensing Policy. Officers attended the open events to provide 
advice to the public.

A number of pre-application advice meetings have been held, ranging from 
cocktail bars, to private members clubs seeking a premises licence to larger
scale outdoor events such as an open air cinema, The Big Bite and Ponty Big 
Weekend.

Officers also attended on the day The Big Bite and Ponty Big weekend to 
inspect and observe all licensable activities. These events proved to be 
successful with no major issues found. This may well be as a result of the 
professional advice the officer provided prior to the event.

Within the Rhondda area the local officer accompanied police during visits to 
some convenience stores due to information surrounding possible Child 
Sexual Exploitation (CSE) concerns. Other premises have also come to the 
attention of the licensing department and are being monitored in partnership 
with the police.

Following a serious assault in the beer garden of a premises in Cwmaman, 
the local officer attended and provided advice to have a minor variation to the 
licence which will hopefully safeguard the public in the future.
Following the closure of a pub in Church Village due to numerous problems 
and lots of advice and guidance from the local licensing officer, the premises 
has now re-opened with new management and appears to be run compliantly. 
This was excellent work from the officer.

Tudalen 14



The Tumble area in Pontypridd remains problematic for the licensing 
department, especially the late night refreshment establishments. A great deal 
of time and effort has been and continues to be put into enforcement of these 
premises. The issue continue to be non compliance of their conditions which 
also includes trading beyond their licensable hours. Recently members would 
have noted one of the premises being refused a new licence and also another 
premises being reviewed. 

Officers have also been working with other areas of the council to work 
towards a unified approach to outdoor seating issues within Pontypridd. This is
to promote the prevention of crime and disorder objective. 

Aberdare town has provided its own problems during this period. One 
premises in particular has come to attention many times, for various reasons. 
The licensing officer working in partnership with South Wales Police licensing 
officers arranged a meeting with staff and the area manager. Concerns are 
ongoing but being monitored by the local officer.

There have been ongoing issues in the vicinity of the new family entertainment 
centre in Aberdare. Much of the concerns relates to youths congregating and 
causing a public nuisance which is impacting on other local businesses. 
Officers have worked with the management of the premises and the police to 
resolve the issues, resulting in action being taken by the management to 
introduce SIA staff and provide varying conditions of entry. The issues do not 
appear to be so prevalent at this time.

Premises have been visited by officers following allegations of proxy sales. 
Advice provided and premises will be monitored.

Allegation of doorstaff at a local nightclub using drugs in sight of the public. 
Officers attended and spoke to management and viewed CCTV. No 
wrongdoings identified, however it was apparent there was no policy on drug 
seizures and disposal of such items. A discussion has since taken place with 
the police and a new drugs policy is being worded with the police hoping to 
provide drug safes where seizures can be placed securely prior to disposal. 
Other clubs throughout the Borough have been asked for thoughts on the idea 
and all have been very positive towards the idea. Hopefully this will be 
implemented in the near future.

Trading standards conducted a test purchase at a licensed premises within the 
Cynon area, which resulted in a 15yr girl being sold alcohol. This incident is 
still being investigated.

During a inspection of a premises the officer became suspicious about the 
identity and permission to work in the UK of a staff member. Information was 
shared with the Home Office and a further visit conducted. The staff member 
was not present but intelligence was gathered about a different premises 
outside of the Borough. The Home Office are working with the other local 
authority to resolve.

Numerous complaints associated with noise and also the refusal to provide 
free potable water to customers at four premises all run by the same individual. 
A meeting was arranged and attended by the management, police, fire service 
and the environment health department. Since this meeting a further instance 

Tudalen 15



of refusal to provide water resulted in an immediate meeting during which the 
assistant licensing manager and senior licensing officer attended and made 
clear that any further substantiated incidents arise, the licensing department 
will seek a review of the licence. An official final warning letter was issued.

Incident of illegal gambling observed. The information has been provided to the 
Gambling Commission for further action.

Officers have also been conducting inspections of gambling premises, this is 
the first time in a number of years these have been conducted. All premises in 
the Rhondda have been inspected and have been found to be fully compliant. 
Inspections in other areas are ongoing.

Pubwatch meetings continue to be a positive source of information and sharing 
of information. 

4.7 Recovery of Annual Fees

Total Income Received;
As at 31/07/19

Outstanding Invoices;
As at 31/07/19

£12,415 £2,100

During this and previous periods officers have proactively taken action to seek 
to reclaim outstanding debt. Compliance in this area is at a high.

5. GAMBLING ACT 2005

5.1 Trade profile – Premises Licences

Permission Type Number at 
Transition 

(1/9/07)

Number at 
28/8/19

Bingo Premises Licences 4 2
Betting  Premises 46 33
Adult Gaming Centre 10 8
Licensed Family 
Entertainment Centre

1 3

Lotteries/ Registered 
Societies

N/A 192

5.2 Trade profile – Gaming Permits

Complimentary to Premises Licences are a wide range of Gambling Permits that 
allow lower level gaming in primarily alcohol licensed premises. A summary of 
existing permissions is as follows:-

Tudalen 16



Number of PermitsPremises Type
Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Notification (2 
Machines)

Licensed Premises 
Gaming Machine 
Permit (>2 Machines)

Public Houses (Premises License 
with Retail Alcohol ‘On Sales’)

186 11

Number of PermitsPremises Type
Club machine Permit 
(3 Machines)

Club Gaming Permit

Qualifying Member Clubs
(Club Premises Certificate)

60 11

5.3 Recovery of Annual Fees

As a result of the static nature of the trade, there is little change to the position, 
where 100% recovery of annual fees is the standard, primarily due to the robust 
provisions contained within the legislation which allow for withdrawal of the 
licence/permit for non-payment of appropriate fees. 

Paul J Mee

 Director for Public Health, Protection and Community Services

Tudalen 17



Tudalen wag



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

                                                            Temporary Event Applications                         Appendix 1A
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435274

Standard 
TENS                 

Cardiff Arms Hotel
High Street
Hirwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SL

Mr Julian Barfield 15 June 2019

To 

16 June 2019

Three bands

435280

Standard 
TENS                 

Ty Newydd Field
Penderyn Road
Hiwaun
Aberdare
CF44 9SX

Miss Sarah Williams 23 June 2019

To 

23 June 2019

Horse Show - 23/06/2019

435285

Late TENS                     

Just Divine
29 Hannah Street
Porth
CF39 9RB

Mr Daniel Cox 8 June 2019

To 

15 June 2019

father's day gifts - 08/06/19 - 
15/06/19

T
udalen 19



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435293

Standard 
TENS                 

Temple Bar
324 Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6UU

Miss Laura Banyard 15 June 2019

To 

15 June 2019

Two regular customers wedding 
party 15/06/19

435301

Standard 
TENS                 

Llantrisant Leisure Centre
Tirmeibion Lane
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8DJ

Mr Gary David 
Dalton

21 June 2019

To 

23 June 2019

Sqaush Tournament 21/06/19 - 
23/06/19

435311

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy Outdoor Market
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 29 June 2019

To 

29 June 2019

Arts craft and general market in 
conjunction with Rhondda

T
udalen 20



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435329

Standard 
TENS                 

Gilfach Goch Community & 
Recreation Centre
Cambrian Avenue
Hendreforgan
Gilfach Goch, Porth
CF39 8UH

Mr Richard Walters 22 June 2019

To 

23 June 2019

Rugby presentation night - 
22/06/19

435356

Standard 
TENS                 

Hawthorn Community Centre
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LN

Mr Richard Holland 13 July 2019

To 

13 July 2019

50th Birthday party  - 13/07/19

435360

Standard 
TENS                 

Hawthorn Community Centre
Fairfield Lane
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5LN

Mr Richard Holland 25 August 2019

To 

25 August 2019

10 side Rugby competition - 
25/08/19

T
udalen 21



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435372

Late TENS                     

Dance Crazy Studio
Unit 10
Newtown Industrial Estate
Llantwit Fardre
Pontypridd
CF38 2EE

Ms Abbie Neeson 14 June 2019

To 

15 June 2019

Dinner and Dance evening - 
14/06/19 - 15/06/19

435388

Late TENS                     

Cwmdare Miners Social & 
Welfare Club
Cwmdare Road
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 8TW

Mr Brian Williams 22 June 2019

To 

22 June 2019

Fete Funday - 22/06/19

435407

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercwmboi RFC
Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6AX

Mr Geraint Thomas 27 July 2019

To 

27 July 2019

Charity seven a side rugby 
tournament 27/07/19

T
udalen 22



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435433

Standard 
TENS                 

The Royal Cwmaman Hall
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mrs Jean Pyke 4 August 2019

To 

4 August 2019

Tribute act performing live music - 
4/08/19

435450

Late TENS                     

Llanharan Recreation Ground 
Trust
r/o
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RA

Mr Peter Ashton 22 June 2019

To 

22 June 2019

Fund raising event for Parish 
Church - 22/06/19

435454

Standard 
TENS                 

Rhigos RFC
Rhigos
Aberdare
CF44 9HJ

Mr Michael Hughes 19 July 2019

To 

21 July 2019

A Charity fundraising event with 
live music - 19/07/2019 - 
21/07/2019

T
udalen 23



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435465

Standard 
TENS                 

Dare Valley Country Park
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 7RG

Mr Duncan Gray 14 September 2019

To 

15 September 2019

Wedding reception - 14/09/19 - 
15/09/19

435469

Standard 
TENS                 

Coleg Y Cymoedd
Railway Building
Wellington Street
Aberdare
CF44 8EN

Mr David Thomas 27 June 2019

To 

27 June 2019

Bingo and quize evening 27/06/19

435474

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy Park
Station Road
Treorchy

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

27 June 2019

To 

28 June 2019

Outdoor Cinema as part of 
Rhondda Arts Festival 27/06/19 - 
28/06/19

T
udalen 24



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435475

Standard 
TENS                 

The Oval
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mr Adrian Ian 
Emmett

29 June 2019

To 

29 June 2019

Craft beer and Gin festival as part 
of Rhondda Arts festival

435476

Standard 
TENS                 

Bodringallt Primary School
Bodringallt Terrace
Ystrad
Pentre
CF41 7QE

Mr Geraint Owen 
Jones

29 June 2019

To 

30 June 2019

Community festival with Gazebos, 
selling stalls, Live music on stage,

435489

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy RFC
Regent Street
Treorchy
CF42 6PN

Mrs Denise Dury 29 June 2019

To 

29 June 2019

Band - 29/06/2019

T
udalen 25



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435491

Standard 
TENS                 

Coedcae Mawr Farm
Heol Ddu
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8LQ

Mr Richard Peter 30 June 2019

To 

1 July 2019

Wedding - 30/06/19 - 01/07/19

435494

Standard 
TENS                 

Llantwit Fardre Cricket Club 
Pavilion
Central Park
Church Village
Pontypridd

Mr Stephen Smith 21 July 2019

To 

21 July 2019

6 Aside Cricket tournament - max 
8 teams  - 21/07/19 -

T
udalen 26



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435495

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Victoria 
Coombes

6 July 2019

To 

6 July 2019

SCIPS Charity day - stall, rides 
and games 06/07/2019

435502

Standard 
TENS                 

Cwmbach Recreation Ground
Blaennantygroes Road
Cwmbach
Aberdare

Mr Geraint Jones 6 July 2019

To 

6 July 2019

Cwmbach Royal Stars annual 
charity senior 5a side tournament

435510

Late TENS                     

Craft Beer Bar and Bottle 
Shop
Unit 6 National Court
Cardiff Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DP

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies

28 June 2019

To 

1 July 2019

An evening open to the public to 
serve local craft ale and

T
udalen 27



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435520

Standard 
TENS                 

Gelli Park
Park View
Gelli
Pentre

Cllr Larraine Jones 14 July 2019

To 

14 July 2019

Anniversary Event of the park 
being gifted in 1912 - 14/07/19

435528

Late TENS                     

Llanharry Workingmens Club 
Ltd
Elm Road
Llanharry
Pontyclun
CF72 9HR

Mr Barry Stephens 29 June 2019

To 

30 June 2019

show 'Soul in motion'  - 29/06/19 - 
30/06/19

435534

Standard 
TENS                 

St Margarets RC Primary 
School
Ty Fry
Aberdare
CF44 7PP

Ms Alexandria Tuck 12 July 2019

To 

12 July 2019

School fete, Live music, Games 
,Stalls  - 12/07/19

T
udalen 28



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435540

Standard 
TENS                 

Fagins Ale & Chop House
8 Cardiff Road
Glan Y Llyn
Taffs Well
CF15 7QD

Mr Simon Lewis 
Madley

6 July 2019

To 

6 July 2019

Birthday Party -  06/07/2019

435551

Standard 
TENS                 

Nant y Moel Farm
Keepers Lane
Llwydcoed
Aberdare
CF44 0PJ

Mr Martyn Bird 9 July 2019

To 

9 July 2019

Opening meeting for the dics 
Jockey Union - 09/07/19

435588

Standard 
TENS                 

The Lifelong Learning Centre
Garth Olwg Community 
Campus
St Illtyds Road
Church Village
Pontypridd
CF38 1RQ

Mr Philip Thomas 13 July 2019

To 

13 July 2019

Music, Arts and Welsh language 
festival - 13/07/2019

T
udalen 29



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435632

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy Outdoor Market
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 13 July 2019

To 

13 July 2019

Local produce and Craft Market - 
13/07/19

435638

Late TENS                     

Grey Trees Brewery
Unit 5-6
Gasworks Road Industrial 
Estate
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6RS

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies

5 July 2019

To 

8 July 2019

Opening to the public to serve local 
craft ale and premium drinks.

435665

Standard 
TENS                 

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Victoria 
Coombes

17 July 2019

To 

17 July 2019

Charity event - Spiritualist and 
Vocalist 17/07/19

T
udalen 30



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435666

Standard 
TENS                 

Ty Newydd Farm
Penderyn
Aberdare
CF44 9SX

Mrs Lynne Jones 13 July 2019

To 

13 July 2019

Local Show jumping show 
organised by British Horse society

435667

Late TENS                     

Cross Keys Hotel
High Street
Llantrisant
Pontyclun
CF72 8BR

Mrs Michelle Tamlyn 12 July 2019

To 

13 July 2019

House music event night - 
12/07/19 - 13/07/19

435668

Standard 
TENS                 

Greenmeadow Riding Centre
Dare Valley Country Park
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 7RG

Mr Stephen England 27 July 2019

To 

27 July 2019

Pay bar and bbq raising funds for 
riding for the disabled charity

T
udalen 31



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435674

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr Steffan James 3 August 2019

To 

4 August 2019

Food and drink festival 03/08/19 - 
04/08/19

435677

Standard 
TENS                 

Greenmeadow Riding Centre
Dare Valley Country Park
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 7RG

Mr Stephen England 3 August 2019

To 

3 August 2019

Pay bar and bbq raising funds for 
riding for the disabled charity

435679

Standard 
TENS                 

Greenmeadow Riding Centre
Dare Valley Country Park
Cwmdare
Aberdare
CF44 7RG

Mr Stephen England 10 August 2019

To 

10 August 2019

Pay bar and bbq raising funds for 
riding for the disabled charity

T
udalen 32



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435690

Standard 
TENS                 

Aberdare Park
Hirwaun Road
Trecynon
Aberdare
CF44 8BN

Ms Margaret Studt 20 July 2019

To 

21 July 2019

Road race event over 2 days - 
20/07/19 - 21/07/19

435697

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr Martin Bewick 30 July 2019

To 

30 July 2019

Young people performing music on 
the bandstand in the Park

435717

Standard 
TENS                 

Glenview Bungalow
Maendy Road
Pen-Y-Coedcae
Pontypridd
CF37 1PS

Mr Richard Shelton 20 July 2019

To 

20 July 2019

Small scale gathering for close 
friends, bring own alcohol food & 
BBQ

T
udalen 33



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435732

Standard 
TENS                 

Judges & Jurys
7 Market Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DY

Mr Gino Fulgoni 26 August 2019

To 

26 August 2019

Discotheque - 26/08/19

435738

Late TENS                     

Craft Beer Bar and Bottle 
Shop
Unit 6 National Court
Cardiff Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DP

Mrs Tracey Kerslake-
Davies

12 July 2019

To 

17 July 2019

An opening to the public to serve 
local craft ale and premium drinks.

435747

Standard 
TENS                 

Abercynon Community 
Centre
Station Road
Abercynon
Mountain Ash
CF45 4TA

Mr WILLIAM D 
WEBBER

25 September 2019

To 

25 September 2019

Tea dance  - 25/09/19

T
udalen 34



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435764

Standard 
TENS                 

Pixie Spring Brewery
Unit C1
Coedcae Lane Industrial 
Estate
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 9HG

Mr Stephen Lewis 25 August 2019

To 

25 August 2019

Brewery open day - 5 years of 
trading 25/08/19

435777

Late TENS                     

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr Ralph Morgans 17 July 2019

To 

17 July 2019

Children's disco - 17 July 2019

435781

Standard 
TENS                 

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr Ralph Morgans 24 July 2019

To 

24 July 2019

Childrens Disco - 24/07/19

T
udalen 35



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435783

Standard 
TENS                 

Ferndale Scoops and Smile
Oakland Terrace
Ferndale
CF43 4UD

Cllr Emyr Webster 27 July 2019

To 

27 July 2019

Official launch of new transmitter 
for Rhondda Radio - 27/07/19

435784

Standard 
TENS                 

Caedrawnant Recreation 
Ground
Dyffryn Road
Mountain Ash

Mr Wayne Pearson 27 July 2019

To 

27 July 2019

Six a Side Cricket tournament and 
family fun day 27/07/19

435801

Late TENS                     

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Ms Lynette Tucker 19 July 2019

To 

19 July 2019

Live band - 19/07/19

T
udalen 36



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435822

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr Christopher Salt 3 August 2019

To 

4 August 2019

Food festival 03/08/19

435831

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr Christopher 
Shatford

3 August 2019

To 

4 August 2019

The big Welsh bite - 03/08/19- 
04/08/19

435849

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Ms Beverley Robins 3 August 2019

To 

4 August 2019

Welsh Big Bite 3 to 4 August 2019

T
udalen 37



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435870

Standard 
TENS                 

Mi:Skin Beauty Salon
56 Talbot Road
Talbot Green
Pontyclun
CF72 8AF

Mrs Kelly Callow 1 August 2019

To 

7 August 2019

Change of locaion of premises - 
Offering drinks to celebrate

435877

Late TENS                     

Rhydyfelin RFC
1 Lionel Terrace
Rhydyfelin
Pontypridd
CF37 5HR

Mr Gareth Saunders 27 July 2019

To 

27 July 2019

Ladies evening including drag 
artist and male entertainer

435896

Late TENS                     

Pontyclun RFC
Llantrisant Road
Pontyclun
CF72 9DQ

Mrs Victoria 
Coombes

25 July 2019

To 

25 July 2019

Velindre Charity evening 25/07/19 
- 18:00 - 23:30

T
udalen 38



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435913

Late TENS                     

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 28 July 2019

To 

28 July 2019

Local produce and craft market 
28/07/19

435914

Standard 
TENS                 

Market Site
Station Road
Treorchy

Mrs Elizabeth Bowen 10 August 2019

To 

10 August 2019

Local produce and Craft Market - 
10/08/19

435916

Late TENS                     

Pontypridd Auctions
39A Cefn Lane
Glyncoch
Pontypridd
CF37 3BP

Mrs Kathleen Lewis 31 July 2019

To 

1 August 2019

Public Auction - will include alcohol 
being sold on behalf of HMRC

T
udalen 39



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435919

Late TENS                     

Yr Hen Lyfrgell Porth
47 Pontypridd Road
Porth
CF39 9PG

Mrs Teleri Jones 28 July 2019

To 

28 July 2019

Stand up comedy event - 280719

435954

Standard 
TENS                 

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr Scott Treeby 3 August 2019

To 

4 August 2019

Big Welsh Bite - onsite beer 
garden and small music stage

435959

Late TENS                     

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr Adam Rourke 3 August 2019

To 

4 August 2019

Food festival - 03/08/19 - 04/08/19

T
udalen 40



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435970

Standard 
TENS                 

Treorchy Outdoor Market
Station Road
Treorchy

Miss Lauren Bowen 14 September 2019

To 

14 September 2019

Rhondda pride, celebration of 
LGBTQ + with music, comedy, 
drag,

435993

Late TENS                     

Ynys View Community Hub
Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7RP

Mr Anthony William 
Derrick

3 August 2019

To 

4 August 2019

Cricket festival with live jazz 
Musicians - 03/08/19 - 04/08/19

435995

Late TENS                     

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr Ralph Morgans 1 August 2019

To 

1 August 2019

Family night - 01/08/19

T
udalen 41



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

435999

Late TENS                     

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr Ralph Morgans 7 August 2019

To 

7 August 2019

Family night 07/08/19

436023

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig RFC
Tylacelyn Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1JR

Mr Stephen Riddick 10 August 2019

To 

10 August 2019

Opening friendly game of the 
season 10/08/19

436025

Standard 
TENS                 

Porth Harlequins RFC
Nythbran Terrace
Porth
CF39 9TW

Mr Clive Booth 25 August 2019

To 

25 August 2019

To raise money for Bowel Cancer 
with a charity cricket match 
through

T
udalen 42



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436042

Standard 
TENS                 

The Banc
54-56 Llewellyn Street
Pentre
CF41 7BW

Mr Garry Anthony 
Fisher

25 August 2019

To 

26 August 2019

Music and dancing - 25/08/19 - 
26/08/19

436055

Late TENS                     

Temple Bar
324 Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6UU

Miss Laura Banyard 11 August 2019

To 

11 August 2019

Solo acuostic set - Beer garden in 
nice weather otherwise inside.

436058

Standard 
TENS                 

Temple Bar
324 Cardiff Road
Aberaman
Aberdare
CF44 6UU

Miss Laura Banyard 16 August 2019

To 

16 August 2019

Birthday party in a Marquee - 
16/08/19

T
udalen 43



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436061

Late TENS                     

Ynysangharad War Memorial 
Park
Bridge Street
Pontypridd
CF37 4PF

Mr Martin Bewick 8 August 2019

To 

8 August 2019

Young people performing music on 
the bandstand - 08/08/19

436071

Standard 
TENS                 

Penygraig Labour Club
11 Penygraig Road
Penygraig
Tonypandy
CF40 1HA

Ms Jeanette Mears 17 August 2019

To 

17 August 2019

Wedding - 17/08/19

436090

Late TENS                     

Cymmer Workmens Club and 
Institute
Office Street
Cymmer
Porth
CF39 9AH

Mr Gary Gooding 10 August 2019

To 

10 August 2019

Wedding reception - 10/08/19 - 
18:00 - 24:00

T
udalen 44



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436100

Standard 
TENS                 

The Whitcombe Inn
Whitcombe Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DA

Mrs Debbie Parry 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby 13/10/19 - 08:30am - 
11:30am

436106

Standard 
TENS                 

The Skinny Dog
Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Mrs Kay Morgan 26 August 2019

To 

26 August 2019

Change of time - Sunday Bank 
Holiday 26/08/19

436114

Standard 
TENS                 

Pencelli Hotel
Pencai Terrace
Treorchy
CF42 6HL

Mr Neil Fisher 22 August 2019

To 

26 August 2019

Community Real Ale and Cider 
Festival supporting local brewers

T
udalen 45



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436130

Standard 
TENS                 

Glyncoch Social Club & 
Institute Ltd
Porcher Avenue
Glyncoch
Pontypridd
CF37 3DD

Mrs Joy Lock 25 August 2019

To 

25 August 2019

Show for the evening - 25/08/19

436145

Standard 
TENS                 

The Tumble Inn
4-9 Broadway
Pontypridd
CF37 1BA

Ms Victoria-Rose 
Walker

25 August 2019

To 

26 August 2019

Extension of hours - Summer Bank 
Holiday weekend - 25/08/19

436149

Late TENS                     

No. 20
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 17 August 2019

To 

17 August 2019

Discotheque 17/08/19

T
udalen 46



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436159

Standard 
TENS                 

No. 20
20 Canon Street
Aberdare
CF44 7AP

Mr Richard Collier 24 August 2019

To 

24 August 2019

Discotheque 24/08/19

436161

Late TENS                     

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr William Roberts 15 August 2019

To 

15 August 2019

Family night - 15/08/19

436166

Late TENS                     

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr William Roberts 21 August 2019

To 

21 August 2019

Family night 21/08/19

T
udalen 47



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436244

Late TENS                     

Ynys View Community Hub
Ynys View Community 
Centre, Ynys Playing Field
Ynys Road
Aberdare
CF44 7RP

Mr Anthony William 
Derrick

25 August 2019

To 

31 August 2019

Cricket week - 25/08/19 - 31/08/19

436245

Late TENS                     

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr William Roberts 28 August 2019

To 

28 August 2019

Music and dance 28/08/19

436251

Standard 
TENS                 

The Whitcombe Inn
Whitcombe Street
Aberdare
CF44 7DA

Mrs Debbie Parry 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby - 29/09/19

T
udalen 48



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436264

Standard 
TENS                 

Hot Gossip
115 Bute Street
Treorchy
CF42 6AU

Miss Sara Lauren 
Bailey

31 August 2019

To 

31 August 2019

Cheese and wine evening witgh 
entertainment provided by a singer

436267

Standard 
TENS                 

The Royal Cwmaman Hall
Fforchaman Road
Cwmaman
Aberdare
CF44 6NS

Mrs Jean Pyke 20 September 2019

To 

20 September 2019

Tribute act performing live music - 
31/09/19

436275

Late TENS                     

Maes Yr Haf Community 
Centre
Brithweunydd Road
Trealaw
Tonypandy
CF40 2UD

Mr Michael Thomas 14 September 2019

To 

14 September 2019

Engaging an artist - 14/09/19

T
udalen 49



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436319

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharan Recreation Ground 
Trust
r/o
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RA

Mrs Sarah Liney 5 October 2019

To 

5 October 2019

Fundraising, Disco, private function 
05/10/19

436326

Standard 
TENS                 

Llanharan Recreation Ground 
Trust
r/o
Bridgend Road
Llanharan
Pontyclun
CF72 9RA

Mrs Sarah Liney 14 September 2019

To 

14 September 2019

70th Birthday party - 14/09/19

436334

Standard 
TENS                 

Barry Sidings Cafe
Barry Sidings Country Park
Gyfeillion Road
Hopkinstown
Pontypridd
CF37 2PP

Miss Alex Hallett 28 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

sale of alcohol, plastic cups 
supplied and singer - 28 - 
29/09/2019

T
udalen 50



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436339

Late TENS                     

The Club House Maerdy Con
50B Richard Street
Maerdy
Ferndale
CF43 4AN

Mr William Roberts 4 September 2019

To 

4 September 2019

family night  - 4/09/2019

436340

Standard 
TENS                 

Rose & Crown Hotel
High Street
Graig
Pontypridd
CF37 1QP

Mr Christopher Insole 29 September 2019

To 

29 September 2019

Rugby World Cup early opening 
29/09/19

436341

Standard 
TENS                 

Rose & Crown Hotel
High Street
Graig
Pontypridd
CF37 1QP

Mr Christopher Insole 13 October 2019

To 

13 October 2019

Rugby world cup early opening 
13/10/19

T
udalen 51



RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
PUBLIC HEALTH & PROTECTION – LICENSING

Temporary Event Applications
Received: from 27th May 2019 to 25th August 2019

REFERENCE
APPL TYPE

PREMISES APPLICANT START DATE
END DATE & TIMES

EVENT

436342

Standard 
TENS                 

Rose & Crown Hotel
High Street
Graig
Pontypridd
CF37 1QP

Mr Christopher Insole 19 October 2019

To 

20 October 2019

Rugby World Cup early opening  - 
19 - 20/10/19

436345

Standard 
TENS                 

Rose & Crown Hotel
High Street
Graig
Pontypridd
CF37 1QP

Mr Christopher Insole 26 October 2019

To 

27 October 2019

Rugby world cup early opening - 
26/27/10/2019

436347

Standard 
TENS                 

Rose & Crown Hotel
High Street
Graig
Pontypridd
CF37 1QP

Mr Christopher Insole 1 November 2019

To 

2 November 2019

Rugby World Cup earaly opening

T
udalen 52



1

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003 COMMITTEE

10TH SEPTEMBER 2019

REVIEW OF LICENSING POLICY STATEMENT 2020 – 2025

REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC HEALTH, PROTECTION AND 
COMMUNITY SERVICES. 

Author:  Martyn Owen, Assistant Licensing Manager

1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT
 
1.1 The purpose of the report is to consider revisions proposed by the Director of 

Public Health, Protection & Community Services to the Council’s Statement of 
Licensing Policy for the period 2020 – 2025.

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

It is recommended that members: 

2.1     Endorse the new Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2025 and commend the 
revised Statement to the Cabinet for consideration prior to a recommendation 
being made to Council for its approval.

3. BACKGROUND 

3.1 The current Statement of Licensing Policy took effect 7th January 2015 for a 
period of 5 years, which reflected the statutory period that the policy could be 
in force without review.

3.2 Whilst the policy has been subject to informal review throughout its currency 
with changing legislation and guidelines, no substantial amendments have 
been made and the policy was deemed ‘fit for purpose’ until this formal review.

Tudalen 53

Agendwm 5



2

3.3 The date for statutory formal review and publication of revisions is now 
approaching and it is necessary for a new policy to be adopted by Full Council. 
The proposed new Policy should take effect from 7th January 2019.

3.4 This Statement of Licensing Policy is intended to provide clear guidance on 
licensing matters to applicants, licensees and the public; ensuring sensible and 
robust enforcement of the objectives is maintained, while promoting economic 
growth for local businesses, whilst enabling the community to make 
constructive representations should the need arise. 

3.5 Members should note that since the last revision of the Statement of Licensing 
Policy, the Statutory Guidance, issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 
2003 has been amended, and now provides further guidance on matters to be 
contained in the Policy.

3.6 Having regard to the aforementioned, whilst it is recognised that several 
legislative changes need to be incorporated, the fundamental direction of the 
policy does not need significant amendment. 

4. SUMMARY OF KEY CHANGES

4.1 The key changes to the policy which have been incorporated are:

 Layout and structure of the report to allow a more user friendly viewing, and 
more consideration of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003, published in 2018.

 Recognition of the Council’s Corporate Plan, Wellbeing of Future 
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 and the Corporate Enforcement Policy.

 A change of the aims and purpose to reflect those contained within the 182 
Guidance.

 Strengthened consideration of safeguarding of children and the vulnerable.

 Inclusion of the Home Office as a Responsible Authority since 6th April 2017, 
as a result of the Licensing Act being amended through the Immigration Act 
2016.

 Recognition of the health implications of alcohol and linking into that 
associated with underage;

 More information regarding the deregulation of entertainment through the 
Live Music Act 2012 and the Deregulation Act 2015;

 Powers to suspend and revoke Personal Licences when the holder is 
convicted of a relevant offence, introduced through amendments to the 
licensing Act 2003 made by the Policing and Crime Act 2017.

Tudalen 54



3

 Introduction into the Policy of Late Night Levy and Early Morning 
Restrictions Orders, introduced through the ‘Police Reform and Social 
Responsibility Act 2011’.

 Introduction of Public Space Protection Orders (PSPO) and exclusion 
zones.

 Introduction of the Community Alcohol Partnership (CAP).

 Mention of Provisional Statement and Interim Authority Notice.

 Petitions – no longer accept all names on the list as individuals making 
representations.

 A focus on information sharing and partnership working is evident 
throughout the Policy document.

5. CONSULTATION

5.1 Whilst there is a statutory requirement to consult on the policy revisions, 
discretion is afforded to the Licensing Authority to consider the level of 
consultation necessary, and to be mindful of the modifications proposed. Due 
regard was given to resource implications, process and costs associated with 
the same.

5.2 The consultation process consisted of the following:-

I. Prior to the preparation of a draft policy, a Licensing Policy Meeting was 
held on Wednesday 1st May 2019. All responsible authorities were 
invited to attend; those who did represented South Wales Police, South 
Wales Fire & Rescue Service, Environmental Health, Licensing 
Authority, Trading Standards and Child Protection. Apologies were 
provided by Cwm Taf Health Board, who provided some historical 
literature prior to the meeting. The agenda highlighted potential areas of 
the policy that required review and questions to prompt discussion about 
the changes necessary to achieve the aims of the respective partners in 
the context of the licensing objectives. The meeting was considered a 
proportionate and practical way to engage the views of practitioners, 
ensuring their views were incorporated into a draft revision.

II. Following the above meeting, a draft Statement of Licensing Policy was 
prepared. The draft policy was forward to all Responsible Authorities, as 
well as members of the trade and local councillors.

III. The draft policy was also subject to a public consultation whereby the 
policy was published online and advertised via local authority social 
media. Hard copies were distributed to local libraries, with advertising 
being placed in windows or on walls, as well as at the reception of the 
licensing offices. The public consultation lasted 6 weeks, and ended on 
4th August 2019.

Tudalen 55



4

IV. Three public workshops, one in each area of Rhondda, Cynon & Taf took 
place to allow any person who had queries of the draft policy to speak 
with licensing officers. The meetings were advertised via social media 
and were held at:-

- Ystrad Rhondda Fawr Leisure Centre on 2nd July 2019
- Llantrisant Leisure Centre on 24th July 2019
- Abercynon Leisure Centre on 25th July 2019

The meetings were poorly attended by the public. South Wales police 
attended two, during which a discussion has had as to whether knife 
crime should be included, and an officer from Cwm Taf Morgannwg 
attended another and following the meeting, provided further literature 
with current statistics on alcohol related harms.

V. A special licensing meeting was held on 29th July 2019 with the Licensing 
Committee invited to attend to hear a presentation on the draft policy. 
The questionnaire was also put to members of the committee during the 
meeting, asking if they felt the licensing objectives were being 
adequately promoted within the policy – members unanimously agreed 
they were. During this meeting a number of points were questioned by 
members, such as 

- Including hyperlinks to be added for the corporate enforcement 
policy and future generations act

- Wording amended within reference to the Live Music Act 
- Maps and pages realigned as some were incorrect
- Inclusion of litter in Late Night Refreshment Section – public 

nuisance
- Concerns involving some signage within the area surrounding 

Aberdare exclusion zone
- Point 34.8 – use of proforma letters instead of petitions to be 

considered.

6. CONSIDERATIONS AND AMENDMENTS FOLLOWING THE 
CONSULTATION

6.1 Following the various consultation events the following considerations have
been taken.
- Hyperlinks have been added for the Corporate Enforcement Policy and 

relevant legislation;
- Consideration given to the wording with the Live Music Act within Section 

11, to ensure it reflected fully the wording of the legislation;
- More recent statistics and information included about alcohol related 

harms in RCT;
- The wording within the crime and disorder replaces ‘guns’ with ‘weapons’ 

to reflect any article which may be used as a weapon;
- Maps and pages realigned to reflect the contents page;

Tudalen 56



5

- Strengthened the paragraph to include litter in Late Night Refreshment;
- The use of proforma letters instead of petitions was considered alongside 

changes to how petitions will be handled.  Details of how to submit 
objections will be publicised on the Council website going forward.

7. EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS

7.1 An Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) screening form has been prepared for 
the purpose of this report. It has been found that a full EqIA is not required.

7.2 The report does not impact on any one group more than others, except for in a 
positive nature towards children. The safeguarding of children is a significant 
consideration for Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council as well as one 
of the key licensing objectives. This report is compiled with the intention of 
keeping children safe and minimising the risk of them coming to harm through 
contact with alcohol whether it be directly or indirectly.

8. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS OR LEGISLATION CONSIDERED 

8.1 Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 requires a licensing authority to prepare 
and publish a Statement of Licensing Policy at least every five years. The
current statement of licensing policy expires on 7th January 2020.

8.2 The process for the adoption of the Statement of Licensing Policy is subject to 
statutory control. It must be approved by Full Council and published in the final 
format at least 4 weeks prior to it taking effect. 

8.3 In order to meet the statutory timeframe, and subject to any decision by 
Cabinet, the Statement of Licensing Policy is scheduled for consideration by 
Full Council on 27th November 2019.

9. FINANCIAL IMPLICATION(S)

9.1 There are no financial implications.

10. LINKS TO THE CORPORATE AND NATIONAL PRIORITIES AND THE 
WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS ACT.

10.1 Due regard has been made to the five ways of working, as contained within the 
Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015, when preparing, reviewing, 
consulting on and publishing this strategy. The policy is consistent with the Act 
and specifically identifies with three of the five ways of working. 

10.2 The authority has collaborated with other local authorities and partners when 
considering this policy for a consistent approach which meets the needs of the 
local Borough.

Tudalen 57



6

10.3 Consultation and involvement of various partners, agencies and the public and 
engagement has been undertaken with the Licensing Committee to ensure a 
policy that is fit for purpose. Involvement with the trade and the public is also 
paramount to achieving a thriving but safe licensed trade in RCT. 

10.4 The licensing objectives are wholly consistent with the ‘prevention’ approach 
advocated in the Act and this proposed policy seeks to promote each of the 
objectives as far as reasonably practicable to the benefit of the community 
and licence holders as appropriate. 

11. CONCLUSION

11.1 The new proposed Statement of Licensing Policy 2020-2025 reflects the current 
nature of the licensing trade within RCT. The Policy will remain a living 
document and can be revised further during the next 5 year period as 
circumstances dictate. It is proposed the recommendations within this report 
are adopted.

A copy of the Policy Statement for 2020-2025 is produced for information as 
Appendix 1.

Appendix 1

Draft Statement of Policy (Licensing Act) for 2020 - 2025

Paul J Mee
Director of Public Health, Protection & Community Services

Tudalen 58



0

Rhondda Cynon Taf

County Borough Council

Statement of Licensing 
Policy

(Alcohol, Entertainment & 

Late Night Refreshment)

2020 - 2025

Date effective from: 7th January 2020

Tudalen 59

http://inform/en/home.aspx


1

Contents

Section Title Page

    1 Introduction       3

  2 Licensing Objectives   4

  3 The County Borough of Rhondda Cynon Taf   5

  4 Other Aims and Purpose   7

  5 Consultation   7

  6 Duplication   8

  7 Discrimination   8

  8 Information Sharing   8

  9 Local Licensing Principles   9

  10 Licensing Activities  10

  11 De-Regulation  10

  12 Promotion of the Licensing Objectives  12

  13 Planning  19

  14 Fire & Rescue Service  20

  15 Home Office – Immigration  20

  16 Health Authority  21

  17 Safeguarding  22

  18 Children in Licensed Premises  24

  19 Cumulative Impact Assessment  25

  20 EMRO  26

  21 Late Night Levy  27

  22 DPPO / PSPO  27

  23 Community Alcohol Partnerships (CAP)  31

  24 Pubwatch  32

  25 Mobile, Remote, Internet and Other Delivery Sales  33

  26 Petrol Filling Stations  33

  27 Late Night Refreshment Establishments  34

  28 Licensing Hours  34

Tudalen 60



2

  29 Temporary Events Notice (TENs)  35

  30 Personal Licence  37

  31 Annual Fees  38

  32 The Gambling Act  39

  33 Applications – general principles  39

  34 Representations  40

  35 Complaints  41

  36 Enforcement  41

  37 Reviews  43

  38 Delegation of Functions  43

  39 Premises Licence  45

  40 Surrender of a premises licence  45

  41 Reinstatement of a premises licence  46

  42 Provisional Statement  46

  43 Interim Authority Notice  46

  44 Club Premises Certificate  47

  45 Surrender of a club premises certificate  48

  46 Withdrawal of a club premises certificate  48

  47 New and Full Variation process  48

  48 Minor variation process  49

  49 Conditions  50

  

Appendix A List of Responsible Authorities  52

Tudalen 61



3

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 came into force on 24th November 2005. Section 5 of the 
Licensing Act 2003 (as amended) places a requirement on each Licensing 
Authority to prepare and publish a Statement of Licensing Policy to outline how 
the authority will exercise its licensing functions under the Act in respect of 
licences for the sale of alcohol, provision of entertainment and provision of late 
night refreshment.

1.2 The Statement of Licensing Policy must be renewed every 5-year period. The 
Licensing Authority will also regularly review the Policy and revise if required 
within this period. 

1.3 Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council (RCTCBC) is the Licensing Authority 
for the County of Rhondda Cynon Taf. Within this document, RCTCBC may also 
be referred to as ‘the Council’.

1.4 The Licensing Authority makes this Licensing Policy Statement in accordance with 
section 5 of the Act. In compiling this Statement of Licensing Policy the Licensing 
Authority has taken into account the Licensing Act 2003 together with the 
‘Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003’ (“the Guidance”) 
issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport.

1.5 The Licensing Authority may also depart from this Policy and the Secretary of 
State’s Guidance if there are circumstances appropriate to do so to promote the 
licensing objectives. Should the Licensing Authority do so full reasons will be 
provided. 

1.6 The Key purpose of the Licensing Policy is as follows:-

 To   inform   licensing   applicants   of  the   parameters   under   which   the 
Licensing  Authority  will  make  licence  decisions  and  how  a  licensed 
premises   is   expected   to   operate   within   an   area.   (However,   each 
application must be considered on merit);

 To  inform  residents  &  businesses  of  the  parameters  under  which  the 
Licensing Authority will make licensing decisions - and therefore how their 
needs will be addressed.

1.7 The Licensing Act regulates licensable activities through premises licences, club 
premises certificates, temporary event notices and personal licences. 

1.8 The licensable activities as specified within the Act are:-

• The sale by retail of alcohol 

Tudalen 62



4

• The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of 
the club 
• The provision of regulated entertainment 
• The provision of late night refreshment 

1.9 The Council in adopting this Policy recognises both the needs of residents for a safe 
and healthy environment to live and work and the importance of safe and well run 
premises to the local economy and vibrancy of the County Borough.

However, it should be recognised that this policy covers a wide variety of  premises  
and  activities  carried  on  in  them  including  theatres, cinemas, restaurants, pubs, 
nightclubs, registered members' clubs, village halls and community centres, as well 
as off-licences, late night food premises/ takeaways and vehicles selling hot food 
or hot drink after 11pm.

1.10 To achieve this the Licensing Authority seeks to curtail the negative elements of the 
licensed economy through providing advice, support, imposing conditions, which 
actively promote the licensing objectives, and through proactive enforcement.

1.11 This Policy does not override the right of any person to make an application and to
have that application considered on its own merits. In addition, it does not undermine 
the right of any person to make representations on an application or to seek a review 
of a licence where a legal provision is available for them to do so.

1.12 The Council acknowledges that licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the 
general control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are 
away from the licensed premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the 
individual, club or business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation 
concerned. Nonetheless, it is a key aspect of such control and licensing law will always 
be part of a holistic approach to the management of the evening and night-time 
economy.

1.12.1 Alcohol use and its consequences remain a major public health challenge in Wales, 
the UK and elsewhere. The harmful use of alcohol ranks among the top five risk factors
for disease, disability and death throughout the world. The enforcement of an effective, 
alcohol licensing policy within Rhondda Cynon Taf plays a crucial role in minimising alcohol 
related harms within our communities.  

2. LICENSING OBJECTIVES

2.1 RCTCBC will carry out its functions with a view to promoting the four licensing
objectives. The objectives are:-

 Prevention of crime and disorder 
 Protection of Public safety
 The prevention of public nuisance

Tudalen 63



5

 The protection of children from harm 

2.2 RCTCBC Licensing Authority will consider each objective with equal importance. 
RCTCBC Licensing Authority will proactively promote these licensing objectives
through the adoption, implementation and enforcement of this Policy.

2.3 There are no other statutory licensing objectives, so the promotion of the four
objectives is a paramount consideration at all times.

2.4 The Licensing Authority will also have regard to other Council policies and initiatives
that have been introduced to tackle issues that may influence crime and disorder 
or any of the other licensing objectives; such as Public Space Protection Orders (PSPO).

3. THE COUNTY BOROUGH OF RHONDDA CYNON TAF

3.1 Rhondda Cynon Taff covers an area of the South Wales Valleys stretching from the 
Brecon Beacons in the north, to the outskirts of Cardiff in the south. It comprises a 
mixture of urban, semi-suburban and rural communities, situated in mountains and 
lowland farmland.

3.2 Rhondda Cynon Taf is the second largest Local Authority in Wales, formed in 1996 
from the former Boroughs of Rhondda, Cynon Valley and Taff Ely (part). The County 
Borough covers an area of 424 square kilometres with an estimated population of 
239,127 (2017). The area has 75 electoral wards.

3.3 Townships include Pontypridd, Llantrisant, Aberdare, Mountain Ash, Tonypandy and 
Porth, however there are numerous smaller commercial areas situated throughout 
the Borough, consistent with the communities they serve.

3.4 The area is land locked and lies between the County Boroughs of Powys, Merthyr, 
Neath Port Talbot, Caerphilly, Vale of Glamorgan, Bridgend and Cardiff.

3.5 Strategic highway links with the wider regions are provided by the M4, A470 and 
A465. A range of bus and rail services provides public transportation links across the 
region.

3.6 The Council has a Corporate Plan with a vision “for a County Borough that has high 
aspirations, is confident and promotes opportunity for all”, and a purpose “to provide 
strong community leadership and effective services for the people of Rhondda Cynon 
Taf to enable them to fulfil their potential and prosper”. 
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Performancebudgetsandspending/Councilper
formance/RelatedDocuments/CorporatePlan201620/CorporatePlan201620.pdf 

 The Corporate Plan also takes account of the requirements of the Wellbeing of Future 
Generations (Wales) Act 2015 
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2015/2/contents/enacted and the seven 
associated national goals. This licencing policy will consider the values of the 
Corporate Plan.

Tudalen 64

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Performancebudgetsandspending/Councilperformance/RelatedDocuments/CorporatePlan201620/CorporatePlan201620.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Performancebudgetsandspending/Councilperformance/RelatedDocuments/CorporatePlan201620/CorporatePlan201620.pdf
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/anaw/2015/2/contents/enacted


6

3.7 A map of the Borough is shown on the next page:-

Tudalen 65



7

4. OTHER AIMS AND PURPOSE

4.1 The legislation also supports other key aims and purposes and should be principal 
aims for all parties involved in licensing for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. The licensing authority will have regard to these key aims in its decision 
making. 

They are:

 Protecting the public and local residents from crime, anti social behaviour and noise 
nuisance associated and caused by irresponsible licensed premises;

 Giving the police and licensing authorities the powers they need to effectively              
manage and police the night time economy and take action against those premises 
that are causing problems;

 the important role which pubs and other licensed premises play in our local 
communities by minimising the regulatory burden on the business, encouraging 
innovation and supporting responsible premises;

 Providing a regulatory framework for alcohol that reflects the needs of local 
communities and empowers local authorities to make and enforce decisions about the 
most appropriate licensing strategies for their local area.

 Encouraging greater community involvement in licensing decisions and giving local 
residents the opportunity to have their say regarding licensing decisions that may affect 
them.

5. CONSULTATION

5.1 This Statement of Licensing Policy has been drawn up after consultation with:
- South Wales Police
- South Wales Fire and Rescue Services
- RCT Trading Standards
- RCT Environmental Health Department
- Persons/bodies representing local holders of Premises Licences
- Persons/bodies representing local holders of Club Premises Certificates
- Persons/bodies representing local holders of Personal Licences
- Local businesses and their representatives
- Local residents 
- Children’s Safeguarding Unit
- Cwm Taf Local Health Board 
- RCT Community Safety Department
- The Events Safety Advisory Group

5.2 The consultation took place between 25thJune – 4th August 2019. During the   
consultation period copies of the draft policy were placed in the public libraries of the 

Tudalen 66



8

County Borough as well as being available at Ty Elai council offices. Three consultation 
events were held, one in each of the districts, as well as a Special meeting of the 
committee members to discuss the policy.

5.3 The full list of comments made and the consideration by Licensing Authority of those 
comments is available by request to: Licensing Department, Ty Elai, Dinas Isaf East, 
Williamstown, Tonypandy, CF40 1NY.     

5.4 The policy was given final approval at a meeting of the Full Council on the ********* 
and was published via our website on the ***********.

5.5 The policy will remain in force for a maximum period of five years from 7th January 
2020. The policy will then be subject to review and further consultation prior to the 
expiry of the five-year period.  The Authority may revise the Policy at any time 
during the five-year period if it considers it appropriate to do so and will consult on 
any substantial revisions to the Policy.

6. DUPLICATION 

6.1 The Licensing Authority recognises the need to avoid duplication of existing 
legislation and other regulatory regimes that place obligations on employers and 
operators.

6.2 This will be reflected by the commitment to only attach conditions of licence that 
will promote the licensing objectives. However, it is recognised that the primary 
legislation of other agencies will not always adequately address specific issues that
arise as a result of licensable or ancillary activity associated with a premises.  In such 
circumstances, supplementary conditions may be imposed proportionate to the 
promotion of the licensing objectives.

7. DISCRIMINATION

7.1 The Equality Act 2010 places a legal obligation on public authorities to have regard to
the need to eliminate unlawful discrimination, to advance equality of opportunity and 
to foster good relations between all persons.

7.2 The Licensing Authority will not tolerate discrimination towards any section of the
public on the grounds of colour, race, ethnic or national origin, disability, religious
beliefs, sexual orientation or gender.

8. INFORMATION SHARING

8.1 The Council will share information about licensable activities with responsible
authorities and other relevant stakeholders in order to enable: 

 the development of an overarching view of all licensable activity across the Borough; 
 the identification of risks; 

Tudalen 67



9

 information and intelligence to be fed back to the Council (and to other licensing 
authorities) to support it to carry out its regulatory responsibilities; 

8.2 The Council recognises that shared regulation depends on effective partnerships and
collaboration and that the exchange of information is an important aspect of this and
benefits all parties. Where the Council is required or wishes to exchange information
with other persons/bodies, the information will be relevant and it will be appropriate, 
necessary and proportional to do so for the purposes of carrying out its functions 
under the Act and to also enable those other persons/bodies to carry out their 
functions under the Act. 

8.3 The exchange of information will be undertaken in accordance with the Data
Protection Act 2018, the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR) and subsequent
guidance published by the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO).

9. LOCAL LICENSING PRINCIPLES
 
9.1 The Council aims to provide a clear, consistent and responsive service to prospective 

and current licence/notice holders, members of the public and other relevant 
stakeholders. 

9.2 The Council will seek to build and maintain good liaison and working relationships 
with the Responsible Authorities, including sharing relevant information and, where 
appropriate, investigating offences. 

9.3 The Council aims to ensure that all relevant Responsible Authorities give full 
consideration to applications and that the most appropriate Responsible Authority 
provides advice to the applicant and, where necessary, take the opportunity to 
submit formal representations to the Council. The Licensing Team will provide 
guidance and assist Responsible Authorities to submit representations. 

9.4 RCTCBC, as the Licensing Authority, is also a Responsible Authority. The Licensing 
Team, acting as a Responsible Authority will, when necessary, make 
representations on applications to ensure that all four licensing objectives are being 
properly promoted. 

9.5 The Council will be mindful of the needs of the applicant but this will be balanced 
against the clear duty that the Council has to ensure that the licensing objectives are 
promoted and the Council’s desire to ensure the overall purpose of this Policy is 
delivered. 

9.6 In all cases, licence applications and notices will be considered and determined on 
their own individual merits. 

9.7 The Council will make general advice, relating to its functions under the Act, 
available through its website. In addition, on request, the Council will provide 
specific advice about compliance to prospective and actual licence/notice holders 

Tudalen 68



10

and will advise the public on what activities they may undertake without the need 
for specific licences/notices.

10. LICENSING ACTIVITIES

10.1 The Licensing Act regulates licensable activities through premises licences, club 
premises certificates, temporary event notices and personal licences. The licensable 
activities under the Act are: 

(A) The sale by retail of alcohol (including sales made via the internet or mail order). 
This includes the sale to the general public of alcohol in wholesale quantities.

(B) The supply of alcohol to members of qualifying clubs.

(C) The provision of regulated entertainment. The definition of ‘regulated 
entertainment’ is set out in Schedule 1 of the Act and includes:

 a performance of a play
 a film exhibition
 an indoor sporting event
 boxing or wrestling events
 a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling with one or more 

martial arts (combined fighting sports)
 a performance of live music
 the playing of recorded music (except incidental music)
 a performance of dance
 entertainment of similar description to live music, the playing of recorded music and 

performance of dance, but only where provided as entertainment in the presence of 
an audience

(D) The provision of late night refreshments (i.e. the supply of hot food or drink between 
11pm and 5am). This applies to any premises, including mobile vehicles. 

11. DEREGULATION

11.1 The Live Music Act 2012 ( http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2012/2 ) resulted in 
deregulatory changes to the Licensing Act. Paragraphs 16.1 to 16.72 of the Secretary
of State’s Guidance covers at length examples of regulated entertainment that has 
been deregulated, some key examples are as follows:

a) Live music - no licence is required for a performance of unamplified live music 
between 0800hrs and 2300hrs on any premises. Further, no licence is required for a 
performance of amplified live music between 0800hrs and 2300hrs on premises that 
have a licence to sell alcohol on the premises.

Tudalen 69

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2012/2


11

b) Recorded music – no licence is required for a performance of recorded music 
between 0800hrs and 2300hrs on any day on premises that have a licence to sell 
alcohol on the premises and is performed to an audience of no more than 500 persons.

11.2 The Live Music Act 2012 and Deregulation Act 2015. 
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2015/20/contents/enacted amended the 
Licensing Act 2003 by deregulating aspects of the performance of live and recorded 
music if the following criteria are satisfied.

 Where a performance of live (amplified or unamplified) and/or recorded music– 
whether amplified or unamplified – takes place before 0800 and after 2300 on any 
day 

 Where a performance of amplified live and/or recorded music does not take place 
either on relevant licensed premises, or at a workplace that is not licensed other than 
for the provision of late night refreshment 

 Where a performance of amplified live and/or recorded music takes place at relevant 
licensed premises, at a time when those premises are not open for the purposes of 
being used for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises 

 Where a performance of amplified live and/or recorded music takes place at relevant 
licensed premises, or workplaces, in the presence of an audience of more than 500 
people or 

 Where a licensing authority intentionally removes the effect of the deregulation 
provided for by the 2003 Act when imposing a condition on a premises licence or 
certificate because of a licence review.

11.3 The Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment) (Amendment) Order 2013 
(from 27th June 2013) deregulates aspects of the performance of a play, performance 
of dance and indoor sporting events. It deregulates 

 performance of plays / dance for audiences of up to 500 people, between the hours 
of 08:00 and 23:00 (with the exception of dancing for which a Sexual Entertainment 
Venue Licence is required); 

 indoor sporting events for audiences of up to 1000 people, between the hours of 08:00 
and 23:00; and 

 It clarifies that Combined Fighting Sports (Mixed Martial Arts etc) are a form of Boxing 
and Wrestling and will continue to be regulated. 

11.4 Applicants, licence holders or members of the public who are unclear whether an 
activity is licensable or not should contact that licensing authority for information. 

Tudalen 70

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2015/20/contents/enacted


12

12. PROMOTION OF THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Introduction

12.1 When carrying out its functions and exercising its powers under the licensing Act the 
Licensing Authority will aim to promote the licensing objectives at all times. In 
promoting these licensing objectives, the authority aims to encourage a safe, crime 
free environment where everyone can enjoy the full range of licensable activities 
offered.

12.2 The licensing objectives are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder
 Public safety
 The prevention of public nuisance
 The protection of children from harm

12.3 Each licensing objective is of equal importance, they are the only factors that can 
be taken into account in determining an application and any conditions attached to a 
licence. 

12.4 The Authority will require applicants to take appropriate and proportionate measures 
to promote the licensing objectives. 

12.5 The below licensing objectives are the principles with which applicants should 
reference when making applications.

 PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

12.6 The Authority will endeavour to reduce crime and disorder throughout the district in 
accordance with its statutory duty under s.17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998.  

Partnership working

12.7 The Licensing Authority looks to the police as the main source of advice on crime and 
disorder, it should be noted however that any responsible authority under the 2003 
Act can make representations with regard to any of the licensing objectives if they 
have evidence to support such representations. South Wales Police strongly advocates 
the use of CCTV for deterring and preventing crime and disorder, and emphasises the 
importance of such conditions on all operating schedules for licensed premises. The 
presence of CCTV both inside and immediately outside the premises, which can 
prevent crime and disorder, anti-social behaviour and assist in the investigation and 
detection of offences.

Tudalen 71



13

12.8 The Licensing Authority will also work with South Wales Police and other partners such 
as community safety to manage and prevent offences within the night time economy, 
in an effort to promote a healthy, diverse and safe community.

12.9 Within certain areas of the Borough, the licensing authority utilise street pastors and 
taxi marshalls to assist with the safe dispersal of revellers leaving the clubs. The 
authority would expect all responsible licence holders to embrace these procedures 
and assist the authorities in the efforts.

12.10 In the exercise of its functions, the Licensing Authority seeks to co-operate with the 
Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and will consider adding relevant 
conditions to licences where appropriate. The SIA also plays an important role in 
preventing crime and disorder by ensuring that door supervisors are properly licensed 
and, in partnership with police and other agencies, that security companies are not 
being used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may include 
making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led operations in 
conjunction with the police, local authorities and other partner agencies. Similarly, the 
provision of requirements for door supervision may be appropriate to ensure that 
people, who are drunk, appear intoxicated by drugs, drug dealers, known sex 
predators or people carrying weapons do not enter the premises and ensuring that 
the police are kept informed and / or paramedics called where there are health 
concerns.

12.11 The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime including the 
prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. The Licensing Authority will work 
with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as well as the police, in respect of these 
matters. Licence conditions that are considered appropriate for the prevention of 
illegal working in licensed premises might include requiring a premises licence holder 
to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or 
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work check are 
retained at the licensed premises. 

 PUBLIC SAFETY

12.12 Licence holders have a responsibility to ensure the safety of those using their 
premises, as a part of their duties under the 2003 Act. This concerns the safety of 
people using the relevant premises rather than that of public health, which is 
addressed in other legislation. 

Fire Safety

12.13 Fire precautions and means of escape from licensed premises are particularly 
important. Large numbers of people, some of whom may be under the influence of 
alcohol, must be safely contained, managed and, if necessary, evacuated from 

Tudalen 72



14

premises. The attachment of conditions to a premises licence or club premises 
certificate will not in any way relieve employers of the statutory duty to comply with 
the requirements of other legislation including the Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 
1974, associated regulations and especially the requirements under the Management 
of Health and Safety at Work Regulations 1999 and the Regulatory Reform Fire Safety 
Order 2005 to undertake risk assessments. Employers should assess the risks, 
including risks from fire, and take measures necessary to avoid and control these risks.

Risk Assessments

12.14 When addressing public safety, an applicant or licence holder should initially identify 
any particular issues (having regard to their particular type of premises and/or 
activities), which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the public safety 
objective. Such steps as are required to deal with these identified issues may be 
suitable to include within the applicant’s Operating Schedule.

12.15 It is recognised that special issues may arise in connection with outdoor and large-
scale events. Risk assessment should be used to assess whether any measures are 
necessary in the individual circumstances of any premises.

Disability

12.16 Consideration should be given to matters to ensure that:

 when disabled people are present, adequate arrangements exist to enable their 
safe evacuation in the event of an emergency

 disabled people on the premises are made aware of those arrangements
 disabled people may have physical and / or mental problems which should be 

considered

12.17 A policy to manage capacity should be adopted to prevent overcrowding and patrons 
possibly becoming injured or even aggressive through accidental jostling.

12.18 Environmental Health (safety) officers may be able to provide advice to licence holders 
to ensure this objective is promoted.

 PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

12.18 The Licensing Act 2003 covers a wide variety of premises, including cinemas, concert 
halls, theatres, nightclubs, public houses, cafes, restaurants, fast food outlets and 
takeaways. Each of these premises presents a mixture of risks, with many common to 
most premises and others unique to specific operations. It is important that premises 
are constructed or adapted and maintained to acknowledge and safeguard 
occupants and neighbours against these risks, as far as is practicable.

Tudalen 73



15

12.19 Public nuisance is not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common 
law meaning. It may include issues around nuisance, noise, disturbance, light 
pollution, noxious smells, vermin and pest infestations and accumulations of rubbish 
and litter.

12.20 The Licensing Authority recommends that applicants and licensees apply a higher 
standard of control to minimise the potential for any public nuisance that may arise 
from their operation of the premises where:

  
 They are located in a residential or noise sensitive area
 They have or are proposing extended open hours

12.21 Where a premises is situated in close proximity to residential property it is strongly 
advised that the operating schedule includes details of sound insulation measures that 
have been or will be taken to ensure that noise will not cause public nuisance. 
Applicants (and current licence holders) will be required to clearly demonstrate that 
the acoustic integrity of the premises is suitable so that noise will not be audible in 
nearby residential properties.

The C o u n c i l ’ s  E n v i r o n m e n t a l  H e a l t h  Officers would welcome 
pre-application enquiries on how to mitigate public nuisance from licensed activity, 
such as noise arising from entertainment, patrons in designated smoking areas, 
provision of litter bins etc.

12.22 The Licensing Authority recognises that beyond the immediate vicinity of the 
premises, the control that a licence holder can exert over its customers diminishes and 
individuals who engage in ant-social behaviour are accountable in their own right.  The 
licensing regime is not a mechanism for the general control of nuisance and anti-social 
behaviour by individuals once they are beyond the direct control of the licence holder. 
Though the authority does recognise that dispersal policies can assist in this area, and 
encourages applicants to include within their operating schedule.

12.23 The licensing authority will avoid unnecessary or disproportionate measures to limit 
noise nuisance, however recommend that the following measures (or similar) be 
considered:

- A simple requirement to keep doors and windows at the premises closed;
- Limiting live music to a particular area of the building;
- Moving the location and direction of speakers away from external walls or walls that 

abut private premises;
- Installation of acoustic curtains;
- Fitting rubber seals to doorways;
- Installation of rubber speaker mounts;
- take measures to ensure that music will not be audible above background level at the 

nearest sensitive location;
- undertake routine monitoring to ensure external levels of music are not excessive and 

take appropriate action where necessary;

Tudalen 74



16

- Noise limiters on amplification equipment used at the premises (if other measures 
have been unsuccessful).

- Prominent, clear and legible notices are displayed at all exits requesting the public to 
respect the needs of local residents and to leave the premises and the area quietly.

- The use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks of a similar nature that could cause 
disturbance in surrounding areas are restricted.

- The placing of refuse – such as bottles – into receptacles outside the premises takes 
place at times that will minimise the disturbance to nearby properties.

 PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

12.24 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral, 
psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the 
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as 
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of 
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). 

12.25 The Council expects licensed businesses to work actively to prevent:

 Child sexual exploitation
 The sale or supply of alcohol to persons under the age of 18
 The sale or supply of alcohol to adults seeking to purchase on behalf of persons 

under the age of 18
 The sale or supply of any other age restricted products to underage persons
 Access by children to gambling activities
 Access by children to any entertainment of a sexual nature

Child Sexual Exploitation

12.26 Child sexual exploitation involves children being groomed and then sexually abused. 
The Council recognises that child sexual exploitation is a major child protection issue 
across the UK.

12.27 The Council takes a strict “zero tolerance” approach in respect of child sexual 
exploitation and expects licensed businesses to do the same. Conditions may be added 
by way of review of a licence if there is a specific CSE issue at the premises.

12.28 Measures designed to prevent underage sales and other harmful activities will have 
the secondary effect of preventing child sexual exploitation by reducing or removing 
opportunities for abusers to groom children for sexual purposes.  

Underage Sales and Age Verification

12.29 The Council expects licenced premises to work rigorously to prevent the sale or supply 
of alcohol to children. The mandatory licence conditions include a condition that 
requires all premises that are licensed to sell or supply alcohol to adopt an age 

Tudalen 75



17

verification policy whereby those who appear to be under 18 will be asked to provide 
photographic ID to prove their age before selling or supplying them with alcohol.

12.30 The Council encourages licensed businesses to go further than the requirements of 
the mandatory conditions and asks premises which are licensed for the sale or supply 
of alcohol to adopt the voluntary “challenge 25” scheme. This scheme requires 
members of staff who carry out sales of alcohol to request photographic ID from 
anyone who appears to be under the age of 25 years. This does not preclude anyone 
over the age of 18 from purchasing alcohol, but does provide a much clearer 
framework for staff members in deciding when to ask for ID.

The Licensing Authority supports the use of the following for proof of age verification:
- “Pass” accredited proof age cards
- Driving Licence
- Passport
- Home Office Biometric identity card
- Military Identity Card

12.31 Applicants for premises licences or other permissions to sell or supply alcohol are 
encouraged to include the challenge 25 scheme within their operating schedule and it 
will be included as a condition, where appropriate. 

12.32 Holders of premises licences and other permissions to sell or supply alcohol and their 
designated premises supervisors must ensure that all staff employed at their premises 
receive regular training. Training must include child protection issues and the 
prevention of underage sales and proxy sales. 

12.33 Proxy Sales
The Licensing Authority is aware that young persons attempt to obtain alcohol from 
licensed premises via proxy purchases, where adults purchase alcohol and supply 
it to an underage person. Proxy sales may occur even where the licensee has 
implemented an adequate system of age verification to prevent direct underage 
sales.

Applicants will be expected to identify steps to be taken to prevent such proxy sales 
taking place.

12.34 Where proxy sales are identified as a problem at a particular premises, or in a 
particular area, (perhaps characterised by groups of young persons congregating 
in the vicinity of the premises), consideration will be given to the imposition of 
conditions in order to reduce incidence of proxy sales.

Such measures could include:-

 A refusal to sell alcohol to persons who are known to have  supplied 
alcohol to young persons previously;

Tudalen 76



18

 A requirement to mark alcohol containers with stickers, so as to identify 
the business that sold them;

 Require a personal licence holder to be present for retail sale of alcohol at 
specified times;

 A mechanism for challenge of persons suspected of purchasing alcohol for 
young persons

12.35 Responsible Licence holders will be expected to provide adequate signage to deter
proxy sales. The Licensing Authority strongly recommends that licence holders make 
clear that proxy purchasers will be banned from the premises and face the threat 
of prosecution. Licensees are encouraged to notify the Licensing Authority if 
they become aware of proxy sales issues at their premises, so that both parties can 
work together to address the problem.

12.36 Licence premises MUST NOT use irresponsible drinks promotions, especially where 
they appear to be directed at the younger person. 

Children in licensed premises

12.37 The Licensing Authority recognises the great variety of premises for which licences 
may be sought. Access by children to all types of premises will not be limited unless it 
is considered necessary to do so in order to protect them from physical, moral or 
psychological harm. 

12.38 When deciding whether or not to limit access to children the Licensing Authority will 
judge each application on its own individual merits. Examples which may give rise to 
concern in respect of children include premises:

 where entertainment of an adult or sexual nature is provided 

 where there is a strong element of gambling taking place 

 with a known association with drug taking or dealing 

 where there have been convictions of the current management for serving alcohol 
to minors or with a reputation for allowing underage drinking 

 where the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises is the exclusive or 
primary purpose of the services provided at the premises 

12.39 In such circumstances as listed above the Licensing Authority would expect the 
applicant to suggest restrictions in relation to access for children. If such restrictions 
are not contained within the operating schedule and if relevant representations are 
made, the Licensing Authority will consider applying conditions deemed necessary to 
meet the licensing objectives. 

Tudalen 77



19

12.40 Conditions may be imposed, if not covered in other legislation, on licences for 
premises where children will be present at places of regulated entertainment to the 
effect that sufficient adult staff must be present to control the access and egress of 
children and to ensure their safety. Where children may be present at an event as 
entertainers there may be a requirement for there to be a nominated adult 
responsible for such child performers at such performances.

12.41 The options available for limiting access by children would include:

 a limit on the hours when children may be present 

 a limitation or exclusion when certain activities are taking place 

 the requirement to be accompanied by an adult 

 access may be limited to parts of the premises but not the whole 

 age limitation (for under 18s). 

12.42 The Licensing Authority will not impose any condition which specifically requires 
access for children to be provided at any premises. Where no restriction or limitation 
is imposed the issue of access will remain a matter for the discretion of the individual 
licence holder or club. 

Display of Films and theatrical entertainment

12.43 In the case of premises giving film exhibitions, the Licensing Authority expects the 
holders of premises licences or other permissions to include in their operating 
schedules arrangements for restricting children from viewing age-restricted films 
classified according to the recommendations of the British Board of Film Classification 
or the Licensing Authority itself.

12.44 In relation to theatrical entertainment, it may be necessary to impose a condition to 
restrict the admission of children to theatres which are incorporating adult 
entertainment in their productions. It may also be necessary where entertainment is 
provided specifically for children, to consider whether a condition should be attached 
requiring the presence of a sufficient number of adult staff to ensure the wellbeing of 
children during an emergency. 

13. PLANNING

13.1 The Planning Authority within RCTCBC is a Responsible Authority under the Licensing 
Act 2003, and can make representations on applications or call reviews of existing 
licenses, based on any of the four licensing objectives.

13.2 There is a clear distinction and separation between the Licensing Authority and the 
Planning Authority, but there are also complementary disciplines. Planning primarily

Tudalen 78



20

controls the development and use of land, whereas Licensing is concerned with the
operation and management of the premises upon that land.

13.3 However, the ‘prevention of crime and disorder’ and the ‘prevention of public 
nuisance’ are shared concerns of the planning and licensing authorities.

13.4 The Licensing Authority advise applicants to check for/or obtain the relevant planning 
permission to allow the required activities. 

13.5 It is ultimately the responsibility of the applicant/licence holder to ensure that
operations at premises are compliant with both planning permissions and licensing 
authorisations.

14. FIRE & RESCUE SERVICE

14.1 South Wales Fire and Rescue Service (SWFRS) is a Responsible Authority. The prime 
consideration within the Licensing Act of (SWFRS) is to promote the objective of 
‘public safety’. 

14.2 The Licensing Authority recommends that all premises (including those used for 
temporary events) carry out a fire risk assessment by a competent person. Where a 
premises licence is held this assessment should be in written form.

14.3 The Local Authority will work closely with SWFRS and share information relevant to 
the promotion of the licensing objectives.

14.4 For further information on fire safety at events click on the link below,

https://www.southwales-fire.gov.uk/your-safety-wellbeing/your-
community/outdoor-event-planning/ 

or alternatively the business fire safety website https://www.southwales-
fire.gov.uk/your-safety-wellbeing/in-business/  

15. HOME OFFICE IMMIGRATION

15.1 The Home Office is a Responsible Authority. The licensing authority will work closely 
with the Immigration Enforcement and Compliance unit within the Home Office to 
assist in the prevention of illegal working, as well as combating the issues of trafficking 
and modern slavery.

15.2 Illegal working breaches the promotion of ‘prevention of crime and disorder’. 

15.3 The licensing authority will conduct joint inspections with the Home Office and will 
seek to actively share information to assist in the promotion of the licensing 
objectives.

Tudalen 79

https://www.southwales-fire.gov.uk/your-safety-wellbeing/your-community/outdoor-event-planning/
https://www.southwales-fire.gov.uk/your-safety-wellbeing/your-community/outdoor-event-planning/
https://www.southwales-fire.gov.uk/your-safety-wellbeing/in-business/
https://www.southwales-fire.gov.uk/your-safety-wellbeing/in-business/


21

15.4 The licensing authority recommends that licence holders check and copy 
documentation of all staff members showing their entitlement to work in the UK. 
During inspections of premises, officers may ask to see evidence of this, to which any 
responsible licence holder will be able to provide copies of the identity documents.

16. HEALTH AUTHORITY

16.1 Health boards in Wales have been named Responsible Authorities on alcohol 
licencing since the 2003 licensing act was amended in 2012. Cwm Taf Morgannwg 
University Health Board (CTMUHB) acts as one of the responsible authorities for RCT. 

16.2 Alcohol is a major preventable cause of death and illness in Wales, with around 1500 
deaths attributable to alcohol each year (1 in 20 of all deaths)  (Public Health Wales 
Observatory, 2019)

16.3  Alcohol is more harmful than many illicit and legal drugs of abuse, and its use is far more 
widespread.   It is the third highest of twenty-six risk factors for ill- health, behind only 
tobacco,  high blood pressure and high body mass index (Public Health Wales Observatory, 
2018). The harmful use of alcohol is a causal factor in more than 200 disease and injury 
conditions (World Health Organization, 2018).
  

16.4 In  addition,  the  social  harms  of  alcohol  misuse  are  numerous  including 
violence, injury, family, work and financial problems,  often leading to further 
health harms. 
Alcohol consumption is often seen as a problem that affects individual drinkers rather 
than other people. Research by Public Health Wales and Liverpool John Moore’s 
University identified that almost 60% of adults in Wales had experienced at least ‘one 
harm’ from someone else’s drinking in the last 12 months. The harms experienced by 
others are highlighted in the infographic below (Quigg, Bellis, Grey, et al. 2016).

Tudalen 80



22

16.4  Alcohol consumption in the UK has increased over the past decade, as have deaths 
and diseases related to alcohol. Many of those affected by alcohol are unaware of 
how it is harming their health until the disease process is well established.

16.5 Reducing the availability of alcohol is identified by the World Health Organisation 
(WHO) as one of the ‘best buys’ for preventing alcohol related harm.

16.6 The use of the licensing process to regulate the number and location of outlets selling 
alcohol is, therefore, a key element of prevention.

16.7 Within Rhondda Cynon Taf, where approximately 17% of our geographical area is 
ranked within the 10% most deprived areas in Wales and across the Borough there are 
marked differences in the health of different parts of our population (Welsh 
Government, 2015).

16.8 A significant gap has been identified in how long individuals are expected to live their 
lives in good health when comparing our most and least deprived areas. Men living in 
the most deprived areas of RCT suffer ill health for around 15.1 years longer than those 
living in the least deprived areas; and women 13.3 years. A contributing lifestyle factor 
will be alcohol.

16.8.1  Recent data identifies Rhondda Cynon Taf to have the second highest alcohol 
attributable and alcohol specific mortality rates in Wales, when compared with other 
local authority locations (Public Health Wales Observatory, 2019). 

16.10 The Health Behaviour in School-aged Children Survey and School Health Research 
Network Student Health and Wellbeing Survey in 2017/18 reported that 9% of 
children aged 11-16 in Cwm Taf report drinking alcohol at least once per week. 56% of 
children report having more than one drink when they drink alcohol, this is the highest 
figure of all health board locations in Wales. Approximately 10% of children in Cwm 
Taf reported ‘being drunk’ in the previous 30 days. 

16.11 In Cwm Taf, alcohol specific hospital admissions in the under 18 year olds are the 
highest across all the Welsh Health Boards (PHW Observatory, 2014).

16.12 The use of effective licensing is a key component of the prevention alcohol related harm.  
The regulation of outlets selling alcohol including consideration of the location of 
premises, opening hours, pricing and enforcement of age restrictions can help achieve 
this. 

17 SAFEGUARDING

17.1 Licence holders are in a responsible position. The Council expects licence holders to 
promote all the objectives one of them being ‘The protection of children from harm’. 
The Council would expect any responsible licence holder to report something that 
may raise concern to them.  The information below is to help not just licence holders, 

Tudalen 81



23

but all staff working within the licensing trade to report to the relevant authorities,
matters of concern that could relate to the safety of children, young people and adults 
with care and support needs, particularly as it relates to child sexual exploitation, 
abuse, modern day slavery and human trafficking.

17.2 The Licensing Authority is helping to tackle child sexual exploitation, abuse, modern 
day slavery and human trafficking by working together with key partners. The
Licensing Authority is a participant in Multi Agency Child Sexual Exploitation (MACSE) 
and Cwm Taf Multi Agency Safeguarding Hub (MASH) meetings, and works closely 
with the Cwm Taf Safeguarding Board.

17.3 Safeguarding is everyone’s responsibility and through partnership working, the 
Council aims to identify such exploitation to protect children, young people and adults 
with care and support needs, and disrupt the activities in order to hold perpetrators 
of abuse to account. 

17.4 The Council places the highest priority on the protection of children and vulnerable 
people from this kind of harm and expects all licence holders and potential licence
holders to take cognisance of all national guidance in relation to preventing this kind 
of activity taking place at their premises.

17.5 The authority will work proactively to undertake test purchase operations in 
partnership with South Wales Police and Trading Standards officers in order to 
ascertain whether premises have sufficiently robust policies and procedures in place 
to safeguard children.

17.6 The Authority would expect any responsible licence holder to constantly review their 
policies and practices to maintain promotion of the licensing objectives. 

17.7 Where it is brought to the authority’s attention that any licensed premises is 
continually exposing children and vulnerable people to harm, the authority – in 
consultation with other responsible authorities – will look to take immediate remedial 
action to prevent further harm, by utilising any or all of the powers at its disposal.

If you have reason to suspect that a child is being abused or at risk of abuse it is your 
responsibility to report your concerns to and share information with South Wales 
Police (Tel: 101) and RCTCBC Monday - Friday 8.30am - 5.00pm (Tel: 01443 425006) 
or out of hours team on (01443 743665).

Further information about Cwm Taf Safeguarding Children Board can be found at: 
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Partnerships/Workingwithothers/CwmTafSaf
eguardingBoard.aspx 

17.8 The Licensing Authority would expect all responsible applicants for grants or variations 
of their premises licence or club premises certificate to outline robust measures to 
protect children from harm. 

Tudalen 82

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Partnerships/Workingwithothers/CwmTafSafeguardingBoard.aspx
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Partnerships/Workingwithothers/CwmTafSafeguardingBoard.aspx


24

18 CHILDREN IN LICENSED PREMISES

18.1 The protection of children from harm includes the protection of children from moral, 
psychological and physical harm. This includes not only protecting children from the 
harms associated directly with alcohol consumption but also wider harms such as
exposure to strong language and sexual expletives (for example, in the context of 
exposure to certain films or adult entertainment). The Secretary of State’s Guidance 
to the Licensing Act 2003 also makes clear that the authority must also consider the 
need to protect children from sexual exploitation when undertaking licensing
functions.

18.2 It is recommended that applicants make clear in their operating schedules the 
activities and times at which the events would take place to help determine when it is
not appropriate for children to enter the premises. Consideration should also be given 
to the proximity of premises to schools and youth clubs so that applicants take 
appropriate steps to ensure that advertising relating to their premises, or relating to 
events at theirpremises, is not displayed at a time when children are likely to be near 
the premises.

18.3 Responsible licence holders or applicants when preparing an operating schedule, 
would be expected to set out the steps to be taken to protect children from harm 
when on the premises. It is advised that any person wishing to hold events for children 
provide the authority and South Wales Police with a detailed risk assessment of that 
event including how the event will be managed, staffing levels for the event and how 
any child will be prevented from being exposed to any harm.

18.4 The authority will give considerable weight to representations about child protection
matters particularly from the Cwm Taf Safeguarding Children’s Board who act as the
Responsible Authority under the Act for matters relating to child protection. The
authority will also give serious consideration to any such representations from all 
other Responsible Authorities.

18.5 These representations may include, amongst other things, the use of health data 
about the harms that alcohol can cause to underage drinkers. Where a responsible 
authority, or other person, presents evidence to the licensing authority linking specific 
premises with harms to children (such as ambulance data or emergency department 
attendances by persons under 18 years old with alcohol- related illnesses or injuries) 
this evidence should be considered, and the licensing authority should also consider 
what action is appropriate to ensure this licensing objective is effectively enforced. 

18.6 In relation to applications for the grant of a licence in areas where evidence is 
presented on high levels of alcohol-related harms in persons aged under 18, the 
licensing authority will consider what robust conditions may be appropriate to ensure 
that this objective is promoted effectively.

Tudalen 83



25

18.7 The Licensing Act makes it an offence to permit children under the age of 16 who are 
not accompanied by an adult to be present on premises being used exclusively or 
primarily for the supply of alcohol for consumption on those premises.

18.8 Responsible licence holders who wish to allow children on their premises will be 
expected to ensure that access is restricted where appropriate. This would include, 
ensuring that all children are accompanied and that they do not have access to or sight 
of alcohol. 

18.9 The 2003 Act requires that any premises showing films must ensure that children are 
not able to view age restricted films (as classified by the British Board of Film 
Classification). Responsible licences holders or applicants who intend to show films 
should outline suitable robust measures on how they will protect children 
from exposure to this potential harm. The authority may impose suitable conditions if 
it believes it is required for the promotion of the four licensing objectives.

18.10 Where a large number of children are likely to be present on any licensed premises, 
for example a children’s pantomime, disco/rave or similar event, the authority 
recommends all children be supervised by an appropriate number of adults and the 
premises have measures in place to prevent any child being exposed to harm. 

18.11 Premises operators may also apply their own admissions policy to their premises. If a 
venue has carried out a risk assessment that deems it appropriate to exclude children 
the premises operators may also apply their own admissions policy. If a premises has 
carried out a risk assessment that deems it appropriate to exclude children or young 
persons from their premises then that is a matter for them. 

18.12 It is recommended that all premises operators risk assess their venues accordingly 
against the nature of the licensable activities they intend to carry out. 

18.13 Events where there is a mixture of persons under the age of 18 years and persons over 
18 years have historically shown to be problematic and difficult to control and 
manage, leading to exposure to alcohol to those under the age of 18 years. Such 
events can have an adverse impact on a young person’s well-being as well exposing 
them to unacceptable levels of harms.

19 CUMULATIVE IMPACT ASSESSMENT

19.1 The Licensing Authority does not currently believe that a special policy on cumulative 
impact is required within the Borough. The aim of a Cumulative Impact Assessment 
(CIA) is to limit the growth of licensed premises where the promotion of the licensing 
objectives is undermined within a specific area.

19.2 Should the authority satisfy itself after considering all evidence as well as consulting 
in accordance with Section 5(3) of the Act, then it may implement a special policy of 

Tudalen 84



26

cumulative impact within an area. Such a policy will be continuously reviewed to 
ensure the facts remain relevant.

19.3 Should this policy be adopted, the licensing authority will make assumptions that any 
further application to grant or vary a licence within the said area will be refused, that
said the authority will still consider the application and should the applicant 
demonstrate that the new licence would  not add to the cumulative impact then this
will be given full consideration.

19.4 The Licensing Authority will review the need for a special policy on cumulative impact 
at least every five years as part of the review of this policy to see if circumstances have
changed.

19.5 It should be noted that the absence of such a policy does not prevent any responsible 
authority or interested party making representations on an application that the said 
premises will potentially give rise to a negative cumulative impact on any of the 
licensing objectives.  

20 EARLY MORNING RESTRICTION ORDERS (EMROs)

20.1 Early Morning Restriction Orders (EMROs) are designed to address recurring problems 
such as high levels of alcohol-related crime and disorder in specific areas at specific 
times; serious public nuisance; and other instances of alcohol-related anti-social 
behaviour which is not directly attributable to a specific premises. This power was 
allowed on the licensing authority through the Police Reform and Social Responsibility 
Act 2011.

20.2 An EMRO applies;
 to the supply of alcohol authorised by premises licences, club premises 

certificates and temporary event notices;
 for any period beginning at or after 12am and ending at or before 6am. It does 

not have to apply on every day of the week, and can apply for different time 
periods on different days of the week;

 for a limited or unlimited period (for example, an EMRO could be introduced 
for a few weeks to apply to a specific event);

 to the whole or any part of the licensing authority’s area;

20.3 An EMRO will not apply;
 to any premises on New Year’s Eve (defined as 12am to 6am on 1 January each 

year);
 to the supply of alcohol by those who provide hotel or similar accommodation 

to their residents between 12 am and 6am, provided the alcohol is sold at 
those times only through mini-bars and/or room service; and

 to a relaxation of licensing hours by virtue of an order made under section 172 
of the 2003 Act.

Tudalen 85



27

20.4 An EMRO is a powerful tool in tackling issues which negatively impact on the night 
time economy and more so the licensing objectives. The licensing authority will 
consider carefully the potential impacts any such implementation will have on 
licenced premises.

20.5 It is not currently the view of the Licensing Authority that an EMRO is required to be 
introduced within the Borough at present time. However, the situation within the 
Borough remains under constant review and should information suggest it be deemed 
required, the Authority in consultation with partners - may decide that an EMRO is 
an appropriate measure to take to address issues of crime and disorder associated 
with the night time economy.

21 LATE NIGHT LEVY

21.1 The late night levy enables the Authority to raise contributions towards the cost of 
policing the night time economy. The levy is payable by the holders of any premises 
licenced to sell alcohol between the hours of midnight and 06.00hrs. Any proposal to 
introduce such a levy must be evidenced and approved by full Council.

21.2 It is not currently the view of the Authority that a late night levy is required within the 
Borough. If this view was to change, then the Authority will follow the guidance issued 
by the Home Office and consult the persons or businesses that will be effected.

22 DESIGNATED PUBLIC PLACE ORDERS (DPPO) / PUBLIC SPACE PROTECTION ORDER 
(PSPO)

22.1 A County wide Designated Public Place Order (DPPO) is applicable to all public places 
in the County Borough of Rhondda Cynon Taf. This does not ban or make it illegal to 
carry alcohol or to drink alcohol in a public place as long as drinking is done
responsibly. 

22.2 The County-wide alcohol controls will not make it an offence to drink alcohol in a 
public place however failure to comply with a request by a Police Constable or
authorised officer in relation to public drinking or to surrender alcohol, without 
reasonable excuse, is an offence. 

22.3 The county wide DPPO automatically became a PSPO on the 20th October 2017 
through the enactment on the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014. This 
Act introduced new powers including the use of Public Space Protection Orders 
(PSPO).  The new orders are more flexible and can be applied to a much broader range 
of issues, with local authorities having the ability to design and implement their own 
prohibitions or requirements where certain conditions are met.

22.4 Of the 22 local authorities in Wales, Rhondda Cynon Taf ranks second highest for the 
rate of alcohol use. In relation to drug use, Rhondda Cynon Taf ranked 11th (slightly 
below the Wales average). Alcohol accounts for 62% of referrals to substance use 

Tudalen 86



28

treatment services in Cwm Taf, with other drugs making up the remaining 38% of 
referrals.

22.6 Cwm Taf has the highest rate of alcohol related deaths in Wales. According to Public
Health Wales (2015), Cwm Taf had the highest incidence of alcohol related deaths in 
both males and females and the second highest rate of hospital admissions in Wales 
due to alcoholic liver disease.

22.7 Safer Town Centres is one of the priorities for Rhondda Cynon Taf Community Safety 
Partnership. Over recent years the local authority and key partners have run proactive 
operations designed to disrupt ASB, detect licensing offences, deter environmental 
criminal activity, enforce parking restrictions and address perceived problems within 
the Town Centres of Pontypridd and Aberdare. A crime perception survey is carried 
out annually in Aberdare and Pontypridd Town Centre to assess the impact we are 
having in our towns. The 2016/17 Town Centre Survey was carried out in Aberdare 
and Pontypridd and of 326 responses, 89 (27%) of those saw alcohol as the single 
biggest cause of crime and disorder within the town centres.

22.8 Due to the above findings an Intoxicating Substance Exclusion Zone was created within 
the remit of the PSPO which is applicable in defined areas of Pontypridd and Aberdare 
Town Centres (refer to the Maps on pages 29). This prohibits persons within the 
Exclusion Zone from ingesting, inhaling, injecting, smoking or otherwise using 
intoxicating substances in public places.  The prohibition shall not have any effect in 
relation to an activity, premises or curtilage (e.g. a beer garden or permitted pavement 
seating area) authorised to be used for the supply of alcohol by licence or club 
premises certificate, so would not impede these legitimate business functions.

22.9 The prohibition also includes a wavering option to allow for public drinking at 
organised events within these locations (e.g. The Big Bite, Christmas Markets) via 
applications made for temporary event notices through the Council’s Licensing
Team.

22.10 In relation to the Exclusion Zones within Pontypridd and Aberdare Town Centres, 
where a Police Constable or authorised officer reasonably believes a person has been 
or intends to take intoxicating substances in breach of the prohibition they will be 
committing an offence. 

22.11 A Police Constable or authorised officer may issue a fixed penalty notice to anyone 
believed to have committed an offence in relation to a PSPO. The Council, in varying 
the PSPO, may specify the amount of fixed penalty fine payable in respect of relevant 
offences at no more than £100. 

22.12 Map of Pontypridd Exclusion Zone .

Tudalen 87



29

Tudalen 88



30

22.13 Map of Aberdare Exclusion Zone

Tudalen 89



31

23 COMMUNITY ALCOHOL PARTNERSHIP (CAP)

23.1 Rhondda Cynon Taf currently has two CAP initiatives, one in Porth and one in
Pontypridd. Both have been very well received and continue to assist young people 
within the areas. Overtime other areas may be included.

23.2 CAP encourages local partnership working to tackle underage alcohol misuse and 
associated anti social behaviour.  CAP is unique in that it recognises that retail is part 
of the solution and has been shown to be more effective than enforcement alone.

23.3 CAP brings together a range of local stakeholders with a shared interest in preventing 
underage drinking and encouraging responsible drinking among young adults. CAP 
partners vary but will typically include police, trading standards, relevant local 
authority departments such as public health, licensing, community engagement and 
youth services, schools, local charities, housing associations, resident associations and 
alcohol retailers/licensees.

23.4 The CAP has set the following objectives and developed an action plan to address each 
of the objectives:-

 Reduce alcohol related anti-social behaviour and associated issues that affect 
the public, local businesses and transport links.

 Reduce supply of alcohol to under 18's from parents/family and via proxy 
purchasing.

 Reduce alcohol sales to young people under 18.
 Improve the health and knowledge of young people with regards to alcohol 

consumption, making them aware of the consequences and risks associated 
with drinking alcohol

 Improve general understanding of alcohol strengths and the number of units 
safe to consume in accordance with the governments safe drinking message.

 Develop a responsible retailing ethos and effective partnership approach in the 
CAP area.

23.5 Education

Education is the single most important element of any CAP’s action plan. Education 
will take many forms and is targeted at several key audiences:

23.6 Children and teenagers

Schools are encouraged to follow an alcohol education programme of their choice, 
preferably one that has been evaluated with proven results, such as the Alcohol 
Education Trust “Talk about Alcohol” or those that feature on the Mentor ADEPIS 
website of recommended programmes. In addition we positively encourage CAP 
schools to use interactive, innovative ways of teaching about alcohol including peer 
mentoring, Theatre in Education, school action days involving a range of local 
agencies, Dragon’s Den- type competitions to encourage pupils to present team-based 
creative solutions to reducing alcohol harm and visiting speakers with special 
expertise or knowledge.

Tudalen 90

https://www.communityalcoholpartnerships.co.uk/what-we-do/education


32

23.7 Parents 

Parental education is of particular importance given that parents are the single most 
common supply route of alcohol for under 18s. Increasingly we find that schools in 
CAP areas are recognising the importance of engaging with parents and many this 
year included relevant information and materials in newsletters, twitter pages, 
signposting to services and display of pupil designed leaflets/posters. 

23.8 Enforcement

CAPs focus on both the supply and the demand side of underage drinking and treat 
retailers & licensees as part of the solution and not part of the problem. The 
enforcement activity is informed by all stakeholders, who share information and co-
ordinate their response. Appropriate and proportionate enforcement is encouraged 
in CAP schemes but usually only as a backstop after all efforts to educate have been 
exhausted. Compliancy testing (not test purchasing) but mystery shopping using over 
18s is positively encouraged in CAPs to establish compliance with Challenge 25. If 
weaknesses are found, remedial action (in the form of training and signage) is offered. 
If all efforts at supporting a licensed premise fail then enforcement remains an option 
and at that point a test purchase is usually considered necessary.

23.8 Business Engagement

CAP champions the use of Challenge 25 and PASS and also supports independent 
retailers/licensees with training including on conflict resolution, identifying fake ID 
and how to make a challenge.  A CAP scheme will ensure that all messages and 
literature are coordinated across the CAP area, targeting specific groups where 
appropriate. 

23.9 Diversionary Activity

CAP encourages scheme partners to conduct an early assessment of the provision of 
leisure and diversionary activities for young people in the area. Partners are urged to 
consult young people about the appropriateness of the activity on offer and to look at 
ways to increase accessibility (by signposting on social or other media and also by 
offering discounted or free sessions) and using whatever funding is available locally, 
often with some match funding from CAP. As well as enhancing young people’s 
confidence, mental and physical health and well-being, diversionary activity is also an 
excellent opportunity to deliver alcohol education in an informal setting. The process 
of consulting with young people gives them a sense of ownership and sends an 
important message that their voice matters.

24 PUBWATCH

24.1 The Pubwatch initiative is aimed to provide a safer drinking environment in all licensed 
premises where “people should be able to enjoy a good night out safely and 
responsibly without fear of being the victim of alcohol-related crime and disorder.”

24.2 The licensing authority strongly recommends licensed premises participate in the local 
Pubwatch schemes. Pubwatch enables licensees to take collective action, while 
working in partnership with enforcement bodies to promote good practice.

Tudalen 91

https://www.communityalcoholpartnerships.co.uk/what-we-do/enforcement
http://www.wsta.co.uk/challenge-25
http://www.pass-scheme.org.uk/


33

24.3 RCTCBC and South Wales Police participate in pubwatch meetings throughout the 
whole of the Borough. For further information contact the licensing authority.

25 MOBILE, REMOTE, INTERNET AND OTHER DELIVERY SALES  

25.1 The Licensing Authority shall have due regard to sales of alcohol which are made
remotely, by mobile methods, internet or by other delivery sales. The Authority 
acknowledges that while delivery services for the sale of alcohol is a valid business, it 
also recognises that this activity can cause rise to young people accessing alcohol and 
questions in terms of whether it adequately protects children and young people from 
alcohol-related harm.

25.2 Responsible licence holders and applicants would suggest robust operating schedules 
to show promotion of the licensing objectives. It is recommended that new applicants 
and those with existing premises who are looking to expand into this area seek advice
from the Licensing Authority or the police as it might be appropriate for provisions in 
the operating schedule for age verification and restriction of delivery times and 
quantities.

25.3 Any responsible applicant would include age verification procedures at both the point 
of sale and delivery stages. Retailers should ensure that delivery staff have 
appropriate training around requesting and identifying proof of age, and 
should implement these procedures as standard. 

26 PETROL FILLING STATIONS

26.1 Section 176 of the Licensing Act prohibits alcohol sales from premises that are used
primarily as a garage (or are part of premises used primarily as a garage) and are 
used for one or more of the following: retail sale of petrol/ diesel; 
sale/maintenance of motor vehicles.]

26.2 If premises are primarily used as a garage are granted a licence, that licence is of 
'no effect' and alcohol may not lawfully be sold.

26.3 The Licensing Authority must therefore be satisfied whether or not any premises is 
used primarily as a garage before the grant of a licence.

26.4 Applicants must demonstrate at the time of application that their premises are not 
primarily used as a garage and must submit evidence such as sales and/or footfall for a 
minimum period of 2 years prior to the application.

26.5 Where information does not exist, such as for new premises or where the trading 
period is less than 2 years and there is insufficient evidence to establish primary use, 
the Licensing Authority will have regard to relevant information available at the time 
of determination and deal with each case on merit.

Tudalen 92



34

26.6 Whilst a premises licence exists at such a business within RCT, the licensing authority 
may randomly ask the business operator to provide evidence of primary use. 

27 LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

27.1 Late night food outlets can be a major contributor to crime and disorder and anti social 
behaviour. Applicants who wish to provide hot food or drink after 2300hrs and up to 
0500hrs, are advised to demonstrate that their proposed operation will not 
exacerbate issues of crime and disorder in that locality.

27.2 The authority looks towards responsible licence holders to share a partnership 
approach.

27.3 Applicants for a late night refreshment licence are advised to take cognisance of the 
Secretary of State’s Guidance and to include appropriate and proportionate measures 
within their operating schedule to assist in actively promoting the licensing objectives.

27.4 Public nuisance can often occur from takeaways being sited in residential areas. This 
could be in relation to the use of delivery vehicles, the congregating of customers and 
accumulations of rubbish and litter outside the premises. 

27.5 Applicants are expected to make an assessment of their proposed locality and 
implement measures to avoid disturbing local residents. The authority recommends 
implementation of a dispersal policy to avoid congregation. 

27.6 Responsible licence holders would show efforts being made to begin closing the 
premises prior to the closing time to dissuade the public from gathering and trying to 
enter the premises thus causing potential issues for management. 

27.7 Delivery drivers should respect the neighbours and not cause any undue nuisance, 
such as slamming of doors, music emanating from cars and responsible parking.

28 LICENSING HOURS

28.1 The Licensing Authority, through the exercise of its licensing functions shall not seek 
to restrict the trading hours of any particular premises unless it is considered 
appropriate to promote one or more of the licensing objectives. Each application will 
be considered individually on its own merits.

28.2 Where there are relevant representations against an application and the Licensing & 
Regulatory Sub-Committee believes that granting the licensing hours proposed 
would undermine the licensing objectives then it may reject the application or grant
it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.

28.3 In the interests of reducing crime, disorder and anti-social behaviour, the Licensing 
Authority recommends that applicants demonstrate a responsible approach to 

Tudalen 93



35

alcohol sales by ending such sales a minimum of 30 minutes prior to premises 
terminal hour (closing time). This demonstration  of social responsibility may be 
reinforced by conditions in an  operating  schedule  or  may  be  imposed  by  the  
Licensing  Authority  on receipt of relevant representations.

28.4 When considering the terminal hour for individual premises the Licensing Authority 
will consider:-

 Avoidance of concentrations of persons late at night;
 The potential for conflict & anti-social behaviour in the vicinity;
 The ability of local transport providers to clear patrons from the area;
 The proximity of residential premises and potential impact on licensable 

activity on residents and their property
 History of activity associated with premises, with particular relevance to 

complaints

       29. TEMPORARY EVENTS NOTICE (TENs)

29.1 The Temporary Events process is a permissive regime, in so far as this is a Notice and 
not an application.  

29.2 The Licensing Act allows for small scale events (no more than 499 people at a time 
and lasting for no longer than 168 hours) to proceed without the need for a premises 
licence.

There are two forms of Notices which can be served on the authority:-

- Standard Temporary Event Notice (TEN). The TEN must be served on the Licensing 
Authority and a copy served on the Police and Environmental Health, as Responsible 
Authorities no later than ten clear working days before the event is to begin. To avoid 
confusion, the ten working days does not include weekends, public holidays, the day 
of receipt of the TEN and the day of the event itself. 

- Late Temporary Event Notice (LATE TEN) The late TEN must be served on the Licensing 
Authority and a copy served on the Police and Environmental Health , as Responsible 
Authorities no later than 5 working days before the first day of the event and no earlier 
than 9 working days before the first day of the event 

29.3 A temporary event notice may be given for any individual premises up to 15 times in 
a calendar year. ‘Premises’ can mean any place, it does not have to be a building with 
a formal address. 

29.4 Each temporary event notice must last no longer than 7 days, or 168 hours, and there
must be 24 hours between each individual temporary event notice at a premises. For
the purposes of a TEN ‘a day’ is considered to be 00:00 to 23:59. 

29.5 The maximum total duration of events which can be authorised by TENs at an 
individual premises is 21 days in a calendar year. 

Tudalen 94



36

29.6 Multiple TENs may be given at the same time, if for example an individual is planning 
multiple events throughout the year and is planning ahead. Each individual event must 
be on a separate notice and accompanied by the correct fee.

29.7 Personal licence holders may give up to 50 TENs in a calendar year, up to 10 of which 
may be late TENs. Non personal licence holders may give up to 5 TENs in a calendar 
year, 2 of which may be late TENs. Associates, relatives and business partners of an 
individual giving a TEN are considered to be the same person in relation to these 
restrictions. Therefore, for example, two business partners who held personal licenses 
could not apply for 100 TENs between them, they would be limited to 50.

29.8 Only the Police and Environmental Health may object to the staging of a temporary 
event. If they believe that any of the four licensing objectives will be undermined by 
the event they will issue an ‘Objection Notice’.

29.9 Where an Objection Notice is received in relation to a standard TEN, a licensing Panel 
will be held to determine the notice within seven working days of the Objection Notice 
being issued. The Licensing Authority will notify all relevant parties of the time and 
venue for the hearing. A hearing will not always be necessary if an agreed modification 
can be made beforehand. 

29.10 Where an Objection Notice is received in relation to a Late TEN, the event will 
automatically be refused authorisation. There is no right of appeal in this instance.

29.11 The Licensing Authority recommends three months’ notice be given of the intention 
to hold such temporary events in the interests of public safety and in order to allow it 
to help organisers to plan their events. Any longer period than this may mean that 
organisers do not have all the details available at the time the notice is submitted, and 
allowing any lesser time may mean that planning for the event could be rushed.

29.12 For events that will be carried out on council land it is highly recommended that the 
organisers first obtain relevant written permission to use the land.

29.13 For events held on RCTCBC owned land, permission to use the land will be required 
from the landowner i.e. ‘highways’ or ‘parks’ divisions even if the organiser is in 
possession of a TEN. 

29.14 The Licensing Authority has established an Events Safety Advisory Group consisting of 
the Emergency Services and other statutory agencies such as the highways authority, 
to advise and to co-ordinate planning for public events held within the County 
Borough, whether or not a Premises Licence or a Temporary Event Notice is needed.

29.15 Organisers of temporary events are advised to contact the Council’s Licensing Officers 
for advice at the earliest opportunity when planning events. Where necessary, the
advice of the Events Safety Advisory Group can be obtained, or discussions can be held
with the Police in order to avoid any unnecessary objections being made.

Tudalen 95



37

29.16 When relevant representations are received from the Police or Environmental Health, 
the Act requires that a hearing of the Licensing Act Sub Committee will be held in order 
to determine the notice, unless all parties are in agreement that this is not necessary. 
The Council proactively encourages and supports all parties to attempt to negotiate 
and mediate during the consultation period in order to remove the need for a hearing.
 The police or Environmental Health may contact the party providing the notice in 
order to negotiate a mutually satisfactory agreement which allows the proposed 
licensable activities to proceed. Any proposed modification must be agreed by the 
police, Environmental Health and the individual providing the notice. 

29.17 Where a TEN is submitted which exceeds either the permitted number of TENs at an 
individual premises, or the number an individual person may apply for, the notice will 
not be valid and the Council will issue a counter notice to the notice giver no later than 
24 hours before the beginning of the event. 

29.18 TENs may be withdrawn if an event is no longer going ahead. This must be done no 
later than 24 hours before the start of the event. If the notice is not withdrawn within 
this time period, the notice will count towards the premises’ and the individual’s 
permitted numbers of notices in that calendar year. The fee for submitting the notice 
will not be refunded.

30. PERSONAL LICENCES

30.1 A personal licence has effect indefinitely unless it is surrendered, the holder of the 
licence ceases to have the right to work in the UK, the licence is revoked, forfeited or
suspended by order of a court.

30.2 The Licensing Authority will seek to grant applications for personal licences so long as 
they meet the application criteria outlined in the Licensing Act. However, if an 
applicant has been convicted of a relevant offence or has been subject to an 
immigration penalty that may undermine the prevention of crime and disorder 
licensing objective, South Wales Police or Home Office Immigration may make 
representations against the grant of the application. A list of relevant offences can be 
found at https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/schedule/4 .

30.3 No application will be processed and considered until all information required is 
received and full payment is made.

30.4 Where relevant representations are received, the Licensing Authority will hold a 
hearing in accordance with the regulations and timescales outlined in the Act. The 
Licensing Committee will then make a determination on the application taking into 
account the relevant representations received.

30.5 When a Personal Licence holder moves address, they must notify the authority that 
issued their licence. Failure to do so is an offence under the Licensing Act 2003.

Tudalen 96

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/schedule/4


38

30.6 When a Personal Licence holder is convicted of a relevant offence or has paid an 
immigration penalty, they must notify the authority who issued their personal licence 
so that their licence can be endorsed to that effect. The notification must be made as 
soon as reasonably practicable.  Failure to do so is an offence under the Licensing Act 
2003.

30.7 Where a Personal Licence holder is convicted of a relevant offence or has paid an 
immigration penalty then the licensing authority will look to take action under Section 
132A of the Licensing Act, which may lead to suspension of the personal licence for a 
period of up to six months or revoke it. 

     31.    ANNUAL FEES

31.1 Premises licenses are subject to an annual fee which is due each year on the 
anniversary of the date of original grant of the premises licence. Annual fees are 
determined by the non-domestic rateable value of the premises. 

31.2 The council however will issue a reminder letter if payment of the annual fee is not 
made on time, a further reminder letter will be issued, and should non payment 
remain at this stage, the premises licence will be suspended 48 hours from the date 
of the letter. 

31.3 The responsibility for ensuring payment of annual fees is made on time lies entirely 
with the premises licence holder.

 
31.4 Premises with suspended licences will be monitored by the Council. Any premises

found to be carrying on licensable activities with a suspended licence may be subject 
to further enforcement. 

31.5 Premises licences will remain suspended until full payment of the annual fee is 
received. Where payment is made by cheque or BACS, the licence will remain
suspended until the payment has cleared. Once payment is received the licence holder 
will be informed the licence is no longer suspended. 

31.6 Annual fees paid by cheque will not be considered paid until such time as the cheque
has cleared. 

31.7 Payment of the annual fee is the responsibility of the current premises licence holder. 
Any unpaid annual fees that may have accrued previously will be the responsibility of 
the current licence holder and not any previous licence holder(s). 

31.8 Should a transfer of licence be granted, the licence will still remain suspended until 
full payment is received. It is the responsibility of the ‘incoming’ applicant to ensure 
they know all details relating to the licence.

Tudalen 97



39

31.9 Annual fees are non-refundable. Outgoing premises licence holders will not be eligible 
for a refund of any part of an annual fee paid by them. Similarly, if a premises licence 
is surrendered or lapses, no part of the annual fee will be refundable.

31. GAMBLING ACT 2005

32.1 The provision of gaming machines and certain forms of low-stakes gambling (i.e. poker 
and bingo) are permitted in alcohol-licensed premises and qualifying clubs under the 
Gambling Act 2005. The type of gambling allowed, stakes and prizes are specified in 
regulations and are set at levels which are designed to keep this form of gaming a low-
risk, sociable activity. Generally, such gaming should be ancillary to the primary use of 
the premises. The Authority may investigate a premises where it believes that gaming 
is becoming the dominant activity or is having a detrimental effect on the licensing 
objectives.

The Council has adopted a Gambling Act Policy which stands separate from this 
Licensing Policy.  
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Business/LicencesandPermits/Streettradinglicences/
RelatedDocuments/StatementofPolicy20192022UPDATED.pdf 

32. APPLICATIONS

33.1 No application for premises licence, club premises certificate, transfer of licence, 
vary a licence will be processed until such a time as all required fields on the 
application form are completed, all required documentation is received and a full 
payment fee is by RCTCBC. If payments are by cheque or BACS the application will 
not be processed until the money is received within RCTCBC.

33.2 For all grants or full variations applications must be accompanied by a plan of the 
premises, highlighting the proposed licensable area. Failure to provide correct 
documentation or fee will render the application invalid. The licensing authority will 
only accept a full application bundle, when this is received the authority will forward 
to all responsible authorities as detailed within the Licensing Act.

33.3 It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure that any application is applied for 
correctly in accordance with licensing regulations. 

33.4 The licensing authority may conduct a ‘letter drop’ to local residents when 
applications are received, but will primarily rely on the blue notice and advert within
the local newspaper to raise awareness.

33.5 Applicants will be encouraged to make themselves aware of any relevant local crime
prevention strategies, planning policies or local crime prevention, alcohol reduction 
strategies; and to have taken them into account, where appropriate, when 
formulating their operating schedule.

Tudalen 98

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Business/LicencesandPermits/Streettradinglicences/RelatedDocuments/StatementofPolicy20192022UPDATED.pdf
https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Business/LicencesandPermits/Streettradinglicences/RelatedDocuments/StatementofPolicy20192022UPDATED.pdf


40

33.6 Whilst many applications will be resolved without the need for a committee hearing, 
any matters or representations that are not resolved within each consultation period 
will result in a hearing before the Licensing Authority Sub-Committee to determine 
the outcome.

33.7 The licensing authority strongly recommends that applicants seek advice from the 
responsible authorities prior to submitting any application, especially for a grant of a 
licence or full variation and request to attend a pre-application meeting.

33.8 Details of how to apply can be found the RCTCBC licensing web page.

33.9 The Council promotes responsible applicants to engage with it in an open and 
cooperative way and to disclose anything which the Council would reasonably expect 
to know. 

33. REPRESENTATIONS

34.1 A relevant representation is one that is made in writing and:

 Is about the likely effect of grant of the licence on the promotion of the licensing 
objectives;

 Has been made by a Responsible Authority or other person as defined by the 2003 
Act, within the relevant time period as prescribed by regulation;

 Has not been withdrawn; and
 In the case of representations made by a person who is not a Responsible Authority 

that they are not in the opinion of the Licensing Authority considered as frivolous or 
vexatious (or repetitious in respect of a review).

34.2 The Licensing Authority will determine whether a representation is frivolous or 
vexatious and will apply the below ordinary interpretation;

 A representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be intended to 
cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other person, without 
reasonable cause or justification.

 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of seriousness. 
Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most, are minor and in 
relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or proportionate.

34.3 There is no requirement for a Responsible Authority or other person to produce a 
recorded history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact 
this would not be possible for new premises.

34.4 For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they should be confined 
to the subject matter of the variation.

34.5 The Licensing Authority will attempt mediation between the relevant parties 
wherever it may be permitted or appropriate, so as to avoid unnecessary hearings. It 
may also extend the normal time limits for hearings where it is considered in the public 

Tudalen 99



41

interest to do so (for example where all parties are on the point of reaching 
agreement)

34.6 The Licensing Authority cannot accept anonymous representation. Full details of all 
representations must be made available to the applicant, however the Licensing 
Authority may consider withholding personal details in exceptional circumstances 
which justify such action.

34.7 In general, if a person wishing to make representation prefers to remain anonymous 
to the applicant, they may ask their local councillor to make representation on their 
behalf. In these circumstances, the Councillor will be asked for the details of the 
person in order to satisfy the Council that they are entitled to comment on the 
application, however they will not be passed on to the applicant.

34.8 The Council will treat petitions received as one representation from the named 
person organising it, but acknowledging its support by the other signatories. The 
licensing authority will only correspond with the author of a petition and will not relay 
information to each name on the document. 

34.9 The licensing authority recommends that any person who wishes to submit 
representations does so in written form, and include full details of the reasons for the 
representations and also include contact details.

       35. COMPLAINTS

35.1 The council will accept and consider each complaint on its own merits.

35.2 The council recommends that complainants provide full details of the issues and how 
they impact on the licensing objectives, as well as providing contact details 
such as name, address and contact number. An officer may wish to contact the 
complainant during the course of an enquiry.

35.3 The licensing authority recommends that complainants with concerns relating to noise 
nuisance provide as much detail as possible such as specific times, where the noise 
emanated from, where the noise was heard and became a problem, and if possible to 
record the noise. 

36. ENFORCEMENT

36.1 The licencing authority will carry out enforcement in line with the RCTCBC corporate 
enforcement policy 
http://inform/en/policiesandprocedures/otherpolicies/corporateenforcementpolicy.
pdf   with consideration to the Regulators Code 2013.

36.2 Licensing officers will routinely conduct inspections of licensed premises to ensure 
compliance with the licence conditions and all the licensing objectives are being 

Tudalen 100

http://inform/en/policiesandprocedures/otherpolicies/corporateenforcementpolicy.pdf
http://inform/en/policiesandprocedures/otherpolicies/corporateenforcementpolicy.pdf


42

promoted. Some inspections may be carried out in conjunction with other partners 
such as Home Office Immigration Enforcement.

36.3 The Licensing Act places a responsibility on all responsible authorities, licence holders 
and prospective licence holders to actively promote the four licencing objectives.

36.4 To ensure the best outcome is arrived at, the licensing authority will actively work 
closely with all other responsible authorities and will share information which is 
necessary and proportionate to promote the objectives.

36.5 The licensing authority will work with colleagues in Trading Standards to conduct test 
purchases on premises, with a view to ceasing the sale of alcohol to those underage. 
Any person or premises identified to sell alcohol to children may face further 
enforcement. 

36.6 Where complaints have been received which undermine the licensing objectives 
licensing officers will look at each on their own merits. 

36.7 Early intervention and pro-active engagement between premises licence holders and 
the licensing authority plays a key role in upholding the standards expected. Upon any 
complaint or evidence of non-compliance with conditions of a licence, the licensing 
authority will strive to work with the licence holder to combat the issues. Officers may 
formulate an action plan. Should the licence holder not assist in the process to
promote the licensing objectives, then the licencing authority along with relevant 
responsible authorities may consider taking enforcement action.

36.8 The action that the Council decides to take will be influenced by the particular 
circumstances of the case, and this is likely to include the attitude of the business or 
person. Such action may include a review of the licence which will bring the licence 
holder before a sub-committee who will decide on the appropriate action to take, 
whether it be to impose more stringent conditions, suspend the licence or revoke the 
licence.

36.8.1 If offences are found to have taken place on licensed premises, the seriousness of the 
offence will be taken into consideration as well as any historical issues of non-
compliance or criminality that have taken place on the premises.

36.9 When considering what enforcement action to take, the authority will always consider 
the most appropriate and proportionate step to take as detailed within the corporate 
enforcement policy. The prime aim being to promote the licensing objectives.

36.10 The authority is not required to wait for offences to occur before deciding it needs to 
take appropriate action. Case law – notably East Lindsey District Council v Abu Hanif – 
states that the promotion of the licensing objectives requires a prospective 
consideration of what is warranted in the public interest having regard to the twin 
considerations of prevention and deterrence. Similarly, the Secretary of State’s 
Guidance to the Licensing Act makes clear that there is no requirement for the 

Tudalen 101



43

Authority to wait for the outcome of any criminal proceedings before it initiates 
appropriate enforcement action. 

37. LICENCE REVIEWS

37.1 The Licensing Act 2003 enables the Council to deal with problematic premises by way 
of reviewing the licence. This is a powerful tool to deal with such measures. 
Responsible Authorities or other persons such as residents can apply to the Licensing 
Authority for a Review of the Licence or Certificate should a matter arise at the 
premises in connection with any of the four licensing objectives. Such events may 
include, continued noise problems, underage sales of alcohol, frequent problems or 
disorder, allegations of crime taking place at the premises.

37.2 Following receipt of a Review application, a 28 day consultation period will begin. The 
application will be determined by the Licensing Sub Committee, whose available 
options are:-

 Take no further action.
 Issue a warning to the licence holder
 Modify the conditions of the Premises Licence
 Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the Licence
 Remove the Designated Premises Supervisor
 Suspend the Licence for up to 3 months
 Revoke the Licence

37.3 In cases of serious crime and disorder at premises, the Police may apply for a summary 
review. On receipt of such an application, the Authority has 48 hours to determine 
whether any interim steps are required. Alternatively, the police also have powers to 
serve a closure notice on a premises in circumstances such as serious incidents of 
crime, disorder, and nuisance. 

37.4 In the case of persistent underage sales Trading Standards also have closure powers.

38. DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS

38.1 The powers of the Licensing Authority under the Act may be carried out by the 
authority’s Licensing Committee, by a Sub-Committee or by one or more officers 
acting under delegated authority. The Licensing Committee will consist of between 10 
and 15 elected members of the Council and will establish sub committees consisting 
of 3 members of the committee. The Council’s delegation of functions follow the 
Home Office Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act and also the 
council scheme of delegation.

38.2 In situations where representations have been made and an agreement has been 
reached between all relevant parties to amend the application (i.e. to add conditions) 
the Licensing Authority reserves the right to not hold a hearing and issue the licence 
as per the agreement (in such situations the application will be considered 
‘uncontested’). This will only be done when the proposed amendments promote the 

Tudalen 102



44

licensing objectives and consideration will be given to the potential for any party to 
be disadvantaged.  

A list of delegation functions is available on page 46:

Matter to be dealt with Full 
Committee

Sub-Committee Officers

Application for personal licence If objection  made If no objection made
Application for personal licence with 
unspent convictions

All cases

Application for premises licence/club 
premises certificate

If a relevant 
representation made

If no relevant 
representation made

Application for provisional statement If a relevant 
representation made

If no relevant 
representation made

Application to vary premises licence/club 
premises certificate

If a relevant 
representation made

If no relevant 
representation made

Application for minor variation of premises 
licence/club premises certificate

All cases

Application to vary designated premises 
supervisor

If a police objection 
made

All other cases

Request to be removed as designated 
premises supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of premises licence If a police objection 
made

All other cases

Applications for interim authorities If a police objection 
made

All other cases

Application to review premises 
licence/club premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a complaint is 
irrelevant frivolous vexatious etc.

All cases

Decision to object when local authority is a 
consultee and not the relevant authority 
considering the application

All cases

Determination of an objection to a 
temporary event notice

All cases (except 
addition of 
conditions) 

Addition of 
conditions consistent 
with existing Licence

Decision whether to consult other 
responsible authorities on minor variation 
application

All cases

Suspension of premises licence/club 
premises certificate for non-payment of 
annual fee

All cases

Review of Statement of Licensing Policy All cases (Full 
Council)

Implementation of a Late Night Levy All cases (Full 
Council)

Creation of an Early Morning Restriction 
Order

All cases (Full 
Council)

Tudalen 103



45

       39. PREMISES LICENCE

39.1 A premises licence authorises the use of any premises (which is defined in the 
Licensing Act as a vehicle, vessel or moveable structure or any place or part of any 
premises) for licensable activities. Vehicle means:-
• a vehicle intended or adapted for use on roads
• a vessel includes a ship, boat, raft or other apparatus constructed or adapted for 

floating on water 
• a moveable structure is any structure capable of being moved 
• any place includes areas such as parks, playing fields or streets 
• a premises is a building or other permanent structure 

39.2 A premises licence is required if any of the licensable activities are carried out on or 
from one of the above types of premises. The licensable activities are: 

• Sale by retail of alcohol 
• Provision of regulated entertainment 
• Provision of late night refreshment 

39.3 A premises licence has effect until: 
 the licence is revoked as a result of a licence review 
 it is suspended as the result of a licence review 
 the licence is surrendered by the licence holder 
 the licence holder dies 
 the licence holder lacks mental capacity 
 the licence holder becomes insolvent 
 the licence holder is a company which is dissolved 
 the licence holder ceases to have the right to work in the UK 
 the end of any specified limited period for which it was granted  

39.4 The Council will suspend a premises licence where the relevant annual fee has not 
been paid. A premises licence does not have effect whilst it is suspended.

      40.  SURRENDER OF A LICENCE

40.1 Where a premises licence holder wishes to surrender their premises licence, they must 
give written notice to the Council which must be accompanied by the premises 

licence. If the premises licence is not available, the notice to surrender must be 
accompanied by a statement of reasons for failure to provide the licence. From the date the 
Council receives a notice to surrender a premises licence, the licence will lapse and will 
not be effective.

Tudalen 104



46

      41. REINSTATEMENT OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

41.1 A premises licence may be reinstated where a premises licence has been surrendered, 
and in the following circumstances where no interim authority notice has effect: 

• the licence holder dies
• the licence holder lacks mental capacity
• the licence holder becomes insolvent 
• the licence holder is a company which is dissolved 
• the licence holder ceases to have the right to work in the UK 

41.2 A premises licence may be reinstated by any person who would be eligible to apply 
for a premises licence within 28 days of the premises licence being surrendered or one 
of the above points having effect. (The transfer of a premises licence process should 
be followed).

       42 PROVISIONAL STATEMENT

42.1 An application for a provisional statement may be made where a premises is being, or 
is about to be, constructed, extended or altered for the purpose of being used for 
licensable activities, and the applicant is unable to complete the operating schedule 
of the premises licence application. This may be due to unknown factors regarding the 
operation of the premises in the early stages of the construction, extension or 
alteration. 

42.2 A provisional statement does not authorise licensable activities if issued. It exists to
provide some assurance to investors, who may otherwise be unwilling to commit 
funds to the development that a premises licence covering the requested licensable
activities is likely to be granted once the building was complete. 

42.3 Where an applicant is able to satisfy all the requirements of a premises licence 
application, but the premises is not yet built, the Council strongly encourages 
applications for a premises licence to be made, rather than a provisional statement.

       43 INTERIM AUTHORITY NOTICE

43.1 Interim authority notices can be given following the lapse of a premises licence as a 
result of the death, incapacity or insolvency of the licence holder, or change of their 
immigration status and where no application to reinstate the licence though transfer 
has been made. 

43.2 Any person who is a freeholder or leaseholder of the premises, or who has a 
connection to the former holder of the premises licence may, during the first 28 days 
from the day after the licence lapsed, give the Council an interim authority notice: 

• where the former licence holder has died, their personal representative is most likely 
to be the executor of their estate 

Tudalen 105



47

• where the former licence holder lacks capacity to hold the licence, their personal 
representative is most likely to be the person who has enduring or lasting power of 
attorney 

• where the former licence holder has become insolvent, their personal representative 
is their insolvency practitioner 

43.3 The person giving the notice must have the right to work in the UK. Only one interim
authority notice may be given in respect of any premises licence.

      44 CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

44.1 A club premises certificate is intended to permit licensable activities in a premises 
used by a club (see below description). Where a premises is used for club purposes, 
and also has areas where general public admission is permitted, or areas are available 
for hire to the general public, the Council strongly encourages applications to be made 
for a single premises licence to cover the entire premises, rather than a club premises 
certificate to cover members areas and a premises licence to cover non-member 
areas. This avoids the cost of two annual licence fees for the premises and 
consolidates the licensable activities under one authorisation. 

44.2 A club premises certificate authorises the use of any premises (which is defined in the 
Act as a vehicle, vessel or moveable structure or any place or part of any premises)
occupied by, and habitually used for the purposes of, a qualifying club for licensable 
activities. 

• Vehicle means a vehicle intended or adapted for use on roads 
• A vessel includes a ship, boat, raft or other apparatus constructed or adapted for 

floating on water 
• A moveable structure is any structure capable of being moved 
• Any place includes areas such as parks, playing fields or streets 
• A premises is a building or other permanent structure 

44.3 In order to be a ‘qualifying club’ the following conditions must be met: 
• There must be a period of at least two days between new members applying for, or 

being nominated for, membership and their admission to the members only facilities 
of the club; 

• Where there is no application or nomination process to become a member, there 
must still be two days between a person becoming a member and being given 
admission to the facilities of the club; 

• The club is established and conducted in good faith as a club;
• The club has at least 25 members; 
• Alcohol is not supplied, or intended to be supplied, to members on the premises 

otherwise than by or on behalf of the club. 

44.4 Where a qualifying club applies for a club premises certificate to authorise the supply 
of alcohol, the following further conditions must also be met: 

Tudalen 106



48

 The purchase of alcohol for the club and the supply of alcohol by the club are managed 
by committee whose members are elected members of the club and are aged 18 and 
over; 

 No individual person, directly or indirectly, may receive or derive any financial, or 
other, benefit from the supply of alcohol.

44.5 In order to determine that a club is established and conducted in good faith, the 
Council requires the following evidence to accompany an application for a club 
premises certificate: 

 Details of the arrangements for purchasing alcohol – there must be no restrictions 
placed on the club’s freedom of purchase 

• Details of the rules or arrangements under which money, property or any gain arising 
from the operation of the club is for the benefit of the club or charitable, benevolent 
or political purposes and does not benefit any other individual or organisation 

• Detail of arrangements in place for giving member information about the finances of 
the club, and any accounts and/or other records kept to ensure the accuracy of that 
information 

• Details of the nature of the premises occupied by the club 

       45 SURRENDER OF A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

45.1 Where a club premises certificate holder wishes to surrender the certificate, they must 
give written notice to the Council which must be accompanied by the club premises 
certificate. If the certificate is not available, the notice to surrender must be 
accompanied by a statement of reasons for failure to provide the certificate. From the 
date the Council receives a notice to surrender a club premises certificate, the 
certificate will lapse and will not be effective. 

      46 WITHDRAWAL OF A CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

46.1 Where it appears to the Council that a club which holds a club premises certificate is 
no longer a qualifying club the Council will give a notice to the club notifying them that 
the club premises certificate no longer has effect. Where a notice of withdrawal is 
given because it appears to the Council that the club has fewer than 25 members, the 
notice will have effect after a period of three months from the date the notice is given. 
Where the club has increased its members in the three-month notice period to the 
required number, the notice will not take effect.

       47 NEW AND FULL VARIATION PROCESS

47.1 The procedure for making a new application and changes to an existing Premises 
Licences or Club Premise Certificates are very similar. Both involve the same 
advertising procedure, a 28 day consultation period and the application is determined 
by the Licensing Sub-Committee if relevant representations are received. If no 
relevant representations are received then the application is automatically granted at 
the end of the consultation period.

Tudalen 107



49

In brief, applicants must:

 Submit a completed application on the prescribed application form to RCTCBC 
Licensing Authority with the required fee and a plan of the premises. The 
application form must include an Operating Schedule. 

 Advertise the application in a prominent position at or on the premises on a pale 
blue coloured notice of at least A4 size with a minimum font size of 16, for not less 
than 28 consecutive days starting on the day following the day on which the 
application was submitted to the Licensing Authority.

 Advertise the application within 10 working days (starting on the day following the 
day on which the application was submitted to the Licensing Authority) in a local 
newspaper circulating in the RCT area. 

 If the application includes the retail or supply of alcohol, the consent of the 
individual Personal Licence holder who wishes to be the Designated Premises 
Supervisor (DPS) is required with the application.

The application will be advertised on the RCTCBC website. 

47.2 All applicants for the grant or variation of a Premises Licence or Club Premises 
Certificate are expected to demonstrate within their Operating Schedules how they 
intend to promote each of the four licensing objectives. The proposals included in the 
Operating Schedule will form the main body of conditions to be applied to the licence 
or certificate (if granted).

      48 MINOR VARIATION PROCESS

48.1 Small changes to a Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate that will not impact 
adversely on the licensing objectives can be dealt with via the ‘Minor Variation’ 
process which is a scaled down version of the full variation process detailed above, 
with a reduced fee.

48.2 Examples that this process be used for are (not exhaustive):

 Small changes to the structure or layout of a premises;

 Additional authorisations required for late night refreshment or regulated 
entertainment (such as live music, performance of plays or film exhibitions);

 Small changes to licensing hours (see below for changes that relate to alcohol);

 Revisions, removals and additions of conditions (this could include the removal or 
amendment of out of date, irrelevant or unenforceable conditions, or the addition 
of volunteered conditions).

Tudalen 108



50

48.3 Minor variation applications will not apply to:

 Substantial changes to the premises;

 Varying the Designed Premises Supervisor;

 Authorising the sale by retail of alcohol;

 Authorising the supply of alcohol at any time between 23:00 and 07:00 hours;

 Authorising an increase in the amount of time on any day during which alcohol 
may be sold by retail.

In brief, applicants must:

 Submit a completed application on the prescribed application form to RCTCBC 
Licensing Authority with the required fee. If you are applying for a variation to the 
layout of your premises, you must include a revised plan of the premises.

 Advertise the application in a prominent position at or on the premises on a white 
notice of at least A4 size with a minimum font size of 32 for the header and 16 for 
the content, for not less than 10 working days starting on the day following the 
day on which the application was submitted to the Licensing Authority.

48.4 On receipt of a minor variation application, the Licensing Authority will consider the 
application and consult the relevant responsible authorities as it considers 
appropriate. In deciding on the application the Licensing Authority will consider any 
relevant representations received within the statutory time limit (ten working days 
from the day after the application was received by the Licensing Authority). The 
Licensing Authority will either grant the application or refuse it where it considers that 
the proposed application could impact adversely on any of the four licensing 
objectives. 

48.5 Applications that have been rejected under the minor variations process can then be 
the subject of a full variation application or a revised minor variation application. The 
refusal of a minor variation does not affect or pre-determine any subsequent variation 
application in respect of the same premises.

      49 CONDITIONS

49.1 The Licensing Authority cannot impose conditions of its own volition. Conditions will 
only be attached in the following circumstances:
 Mandatory conditions under the Licensing Act 2003 or introduced by regulation 

under the Act which will have effect in all circumstances regardless of if they 
appear on the Licence

Tudalen 109



51

 If they are consistent with the applicant’s operating schedule, or agreed/offered 
by the applicant during the application process

 When considered appropriate, reasonable and proportionate after relevant 
representations have been received and not withdrawn.

49.2 Conditions are crucial in setting the parameters within which premises can lawfully 
operate. Any contravention of a condition on a premises licence or club premises 
certificate is a criminal offence so it is essential that conditions are worded clearly, 
precisely and unambiguously. In addition, conditions must:

 be appropriate, reasonable and proportionate
 be enforceable
 not duplicate other statutory requirements
 be relevant to the particular type, location and character of the premises 

concerned
 not be standardised
 should be justifiable and capable of being met
 not replicate offences set out in the Act or in other legislation
 be written in a prescriptive format

49.3 Responsible applicants would seek technical advice from the appropriate responsible 
authorities when preparing their Operating Schedules as this will enable any problems 
to be resolved at an early stage and will reduce the likelihood of representations.  

49.4 Often many of the conditions volunteered by applicants are poorly worded, unclear 
or ambiguous and therefore unenforceable.  Such conditions will be suitably reworded 
by the Licensing Authority to enable clear, transparent and enforceable conditions.

Tudalen 110



52

APPENDIX A

LIST OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES FOR THE PURPOSE OF THE LICENSING ACT

 Home Office (Immigration Enforcement)
Alcohol Licensing Team, Lunar House, 40 Wellesley Road, Croydon, CR9 2BY
Alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk 

 Cwm Taf University Health Board
Corporate Services Dept, Headquarters, Ynysmeurig House, Navigation Park, 
Abercynon, CF45 4SN
Telephone: 01443 744800

 RCTCBC Trading Standards
Ty Elai, Dinas Isaf East, Williamstown, Tonypandy, CF40 1NY
Tradingstandards@rctcbc.gov.uk  

 Chief Officer for Police
South Wales Police Licensing Department, Pontypridd Police Station, Berw Road, 
Pontypridd, CF37 2TR

 South Wales Fire and Rescue Service
Chief Fire Officer, Forest View Business Park, Llantrisant, CF72 8LX
firesafety@southwales-fire.gov.uk 

 RCTCBC Public Health Food, Health & Safety Team
Ty Elai, Dinas Isaf East, Williamstown, Tonypandy, CF40 1NY
Food.HealthandSafety@rctcbc.gov.uk 

 Health & Safety Executive
Government Buildings, Ty Glas, Llanishen, Cardiff, CF14 5SH

 RCTCBC Licensing Authority
Ty Elai, Dinas Isaf East, Williamstown, Tonypandy, CF40 1NY
Licensing.section@rctcbc.gov.uk 

Tudalen 111

mailto:Alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Tradingstandards@rctcbc.gov.uk
mailto:firesafety@southwales-fire.gov.uk
mailto:Food.HealthandSafety@rctcbc.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing.section@rctcbc.gov.uk


53

 The Local Planning Authority
Sardis House, Sardif Road, Pontypridd, CF37 1DU
LicensingConsultations@rctcbc.gov.uk 

 RCTCBC Public Health Pollution Team
Ty Elai, Dinas Isaf East, Williamstown, Tonypandy, CF40 1NY
EnvironmentalPollution@rctcbc.gov.uk 

 Cwm Taf Safeguarding Board
Ty Catrin, Unit 1, Maritime Industrial Estate, Pontypridd, CF37 1NY
ChildrensSafeguardingHub@rctcbc.gov.uk  

Tudalen 112

mailto:LicensingConsultations@rctcbc.gov.uk
mailto:EnvironmentalPollution@rctcbc.gov.uk
mailto:ChildrensSafeguardingHub@rctcbc.gov.uk


Document is Restricted

Tudalen 113

Agendwm 7
Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 115

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag



Document is Restricted

Tudalen 121

Ar gyfrif paragraff(au) 13 Rhan 1 o Atodlen 12A 
 o Deddf Llywodraeth Leol 1972.



Tudalen wag


	Agenda
	3 Cofnodion
	29-07-19

	4 Adolygiad o Ddeddf Trwyddedu 2003 ac o Ddeddf Gamblo 2005
	Atodiad 1

	5 Adolygu Datganiad Polisi Trwyddedu 2020-2025
	Atodiad 1

	7 Trwyddedau a Chofrestriadau a gyhoeddwyd o dan ddarpariaeth pwerau dirprwyedig ar gyfer y cyfnod: 27.05.19 - 25.08.19
	Trwyddedau Personol
	Trwyddedau Safle


